
1S
k 4H -

E AGENDA
4 ,

r Maplewood City Council
7:00 P.M. , Thursday, April 15, 1982

Municipal Administration Building
i Meeting 82 -10

D) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E) CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by
the City Council and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below.

There will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is de-

sired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be

considered separately.
1. Accounts Payable
2. Findings of Fact: Hi l 1 wood Drive Dorl and Road

3. Temporary Gambling License: Presentation Church

4. Contract for Park Master Plans

5. 1981 Annual Financial Report and Audit
60 Cancellation of Developer Charges: Kennard Street Sewer
7. State Aid Transfer: Maryland Avenue Project
8. Paramedic Bill: Application for Cancellation
90 Time Extension: Beaver Lake Hills

101 Payrates for Emergency Preparedness Personnel
l l . Easement: Project 78 -10

F) PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Holloway- Sterlinq Improvement Project (7:00)
2. Preliminary Plat and Lot Division: Keller Parkway -- Anderson

Continuation of Hearing) (7:15)

Board of Adjustments & Appeals:
Variances: Keller Parkway--Anderson

30 PUD, Preliminary Plat, and Easement Vacation: Leonard's Oak Hills #5

7:30)

40 Rezoni na : 2010 Clarence Street (Caron and Dufresne) (_Continuation of

Hearing) (7:45)

Board of Adjustments & Appeals:
Variance: 2010 Clarence Street

G) AWARD OF BIDS
10 Hillwood Drive - Dorland Road Improvements



H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS
if Adolphus Street Trunk Sewer Replacement

210 Memorial Da Openin Off-sale Li (2nd .Readin

3, RE District--Side Yard Setbacks ( 2nd Readin

4. Definition of Famil Code Amendment ( 2nd Readin

5. Definition of Room House: Code Amendment ( 2nd Readin

I) VISITOR PRESENTATION

J) NEW BUSINESS

11 Special Exception: Home Occupation ( 540 Riple

2. Special Exception: Home Occupation ( 2095 E. Larpenteur)

3. Soo Line Abandonment

K) COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

M) ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Thursday, March 18, 1982
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 82 -7

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building . and was called to order at 7:02 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Absent

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPRO OF MINUTES

1. Minutes 82 -5 (February 18, 1982)

Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the Minutes of Meeting No. 82 -5 (February 18,
1982) as corrected:

Page 13: Item L- 3b .Delete Last Sentence.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes — all.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Greavu move to approve the Agen as amended:

1. Cable T.V.

2. Miscellaneous

3. Recycling Station
4. Battle Creek

5. Bicycle Laws
6. Opticoms

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes — all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Bastian moved, seconded by Councilmember Juker, Ayes — all, to appr
the Consent Agenda Items 1 through 5 as recommended:

Approved the accounts (Part I — Fees, Services, Expenses, Check No. 000159 through Check
No. 00208 — $187,603.17; Check No. 012695 through Check No. 012809 — $396,365.94: Part
II, Payroll, Check No. 03251 through Check No. 03369 — $62,279.84) in the amount of
646,250.95.

2. Airport Partnership Watermain

Authorized execution of a private watermain agreement between Maplewood, St. Paul Board
of Commissioners and Airport Partnership pertaining to Airport Partnership's development
on Lots 11 and 12 except that part of said lots lying south of centerline of Highway

1 — 3/18



36,. E.G. Roger's Garden Lots..

3. Settlement: Project 78 -24

Authorized settlement of Project 78 -24 Commissoner's award of damages as follows:

James Shore $4000
Dennis E. and Robin L. Zahn - $ 500.00

4. Settlement: Barkdoll

Authorized a settlement of up to $2500 to Howard Barkdoll for flood damages and also
authorized a budget transfer from the contingency account to cover this amount.

5. Vacation: Century Avenue

Resolution No. 82 -3 -33

WHEREAS, on December 4, 1981, pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes,
Section 412.851, thereof, the Maplewood. City Council, upon petition of a majority of
abutting property owners, and after a public hearing preceded by two (2) weeks published
and posted notice, approved the conditional vacation of the following described street:

that part of Century Avenue lying south of a line 1175 feet north and parallel to the
south line of Section 36, Township 29, Range 22 and lying north of the easterly extension
of the south line of Lot 1, Block 8, Tanner's Lake Outlots, Section 36, Township 29,
Range 22.

WHEREAS, a resolution of said conditional approval ( Document No. 716800) was recorded
on December 17, 1981 with Ramsey County; and

WHEREAS, a requirement of approval was that lots 15 and 16, Block 5 and the N 1/2
of Lots 1 and 2, Block 8, Tanners Lake Outlots, together with adjacent vacated McLean
Avenue, shall be combined to form one parcel before February 5, 1982; and

WHEREAS, the land combination requirement was complied with prior to February 5,
1982;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council, Ramsey County, Minnesota, that
the above described street be and hereby is vacated and the City Clerk is hereby directed
to prepare a notice of completion of the proceedings pursuant to the provisions of Minn-
esota Statutes, Section 412.851 thereof, and shall cause the same to be presented to
the County Auditor for entry upon his transfer records and the same shall be thereafter
filed with the Ramsey County Recorder, subject to:

1. Retention of a utility easement along the entire right -of -way to serve NSP's
transmission lines, described as follows:

A 75 -foot wide strip of land being 37.5 feet on each side of the following describ-
ed centerline, excluding any land not contained within said right -of -way to be
vacated:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of Section 36,.Township 29, Range 22, thence
North along the East line of said Section 36 a distance of 330 feet, thence at
a 90 angle to the left for a distance of 46.8 feet, the actual point of beginning;
thence Northerly for a distance of 367.1 feet to a point being 54.4 feet west
of the East line of said Section 36; thence continue Northerly for a distance

2 - 3/18



of 367.1 feet to a point being 54.4 feet west of the East line of said Section
36; thence continue Northerly for a distance of 477.9 feet to a point being 46.7
feet West of the East line of said Section 36, and there terminating.

2. For purposes of a permanent storm sewer easement -, retention of that part of Cen-
tury Avenue right -of -way lying north of a line 30 feet north of and parallel
to the easterly extension of the north line of Lot 1, Block 8, Tanner's Lake
Outlots and south of the easterly extension of the south line of Lot 16, Block
5, Tanner's Lake Outlets, Section 36, Township 29, Range 22.

E -A APPOINTMENTS

1. HRA

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report with the recommendation of the HRA to
appoint Gregory Schmit and Ronald Smith to the HRA effective March, 1982.

b. Mr. Greg Schmit, 2369 Linwood avenue, presented his reasons for wishing to be
appointed.

C. Councilmember Bastian moved to.appoint Mr. Greg Schmit to a five (5) year ter
with the H.R.A.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Preliminary Plat, Variances, Lot Division - Keller Parkway -Dick Anderson 7:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Mr. Richard Anderson to approve a preliminary Plat variance and a lot division
for property located east of Keller Parkway north of Kohlman Lane. The Clerk stated
the hearing notices were in order and stated the dates of publication.

b. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the Planning Commission recommendations.

C. Mr. Richard Anderson, 2830 Keller Parkway, spoke on behalf of his proposal.

d. The following area residents voiced their opinions:

Mr. Sanford Brink, 2926 LaBore Road
Mr. Willard Benker, 2786 Keller Parkway
Mrs. Kathy Benker, 2786 Keller Parkway

e. Councilmember Bastian moved to table this item and placed it on the April 15
1982 meeting.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

E - APPOINTMENTS ( Continued)

1. HRA ( continued)

a. Mr. Ronald Smith, 1708 McMenemy Road presented his reasons for wishing to serve
on the H.R.A.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to appoint Ron Smith to the H.R.A. for one (I
year term.

3 - 3/18



Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes — all.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS ( continued)

2. Liquor License — Vitale — Chalet Lounge 7:30 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Mr. John Vitale for an On Sale Intoxicating liquor ld.tense at 1820 Rice Street.
The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Mr. John Vitale spoke on behalf of his request.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

f. Councilmember Bastian introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

82 -3 -34

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that pursuant to action by the City Council of the City
of Maplewood on March 18, 1982, an On Sale Intoxicating Liquor License was approved
for John M. Vitale (JMV, Inc.), dba Chalet Lounge, 1820 Rice Street.

The Council proceeded in this matter as outlined under the provisions of the
City Ordinances.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes — all.

3. Liquor License: Claussen — 2280 Maplewood D rive — 7:30 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding arequest of
Mr. Roger Claussen for an On Sale Intoxicating Liquor License to be located at 2280
Maplewood Drive. The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the
dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans stated Mr. Claussen desires to operate an -on —sale liquor license
at the present Eddie Arnold's Chicken Shack location, 2280 Maplewood Drive (Keller
Lake Shopping Center). He has sold his business premises on Rice Street to Mr. John
Vitale, and Mr. Vitale has taken a new license for that location.

There is no license at present for Eddie Arnold's Chicken Shack, so any license for
that location will.bea.new_license.This, it appears, will also be our license number

18 and, according to law, appears to be the final license we can issue if it is issued.

Our cursory background of Mr. Claussen reveals nothing to preclude his obtaining
a license.

C. Mr. Roger Claussen, 430 Belmont Lane, the applicant, spoke on behalf of his re—
quest.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

4 — 3/18



e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adopti

82 -3 —35

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that pursuant to action by the City Council of the City
of Maplewood on March 18, 1982, an On Sale Intoxicating Liquor License was approved
for Roger Claussen, dba Stagecoach,_ 2280 Maplewood Drive.

The Council proceeded in this matter as outlined under the provisions of the
City Ordinances.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes — Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers Juker
and Maids.

Councilmember Bastian abstained.

G. AWARD OF BIDS

None.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

VISITOR PRESENTATION

None.

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Holloway Avenue Sterling Street Project No. 81 -12

a. Manager Evans submitted the Engineering Feasibility Report for the above refer—
enced project. This is a Joint Powers Improvement between the cities of North St.
Paul and Maplewood and Ramsey County. The City of North St. Paul will be conducting
a Public Hearing for their affected residents on April 12, 1982 and Ramsey County
Engineer will be presenting the report to the County Commissioner after the Maplewood
Public Hearing. We are therefore recommending that the Maplewood City Council estab—
lish a date for Public Hearing on April 15, 1982 during their regular meeting.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

82 -3 -36

WHEREAS, the City Engineer for the City of Maplewood has been authorized and
directed to prepare a report with reference to the improvement of Holloway Avenue
and Sterling Street by construction of street, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, watermain
and appurtenances; and

WHEREAS, the said City Engineer has prepared the aforesaid report for the improve—
ments herein described:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, as
follows:

5 — 3/18



1. The report of the City Engineer advising this Council that the proposed
improvement on Holloway Avenue and Sterling Street by construction of
street, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, watermain and appurtenances is feasible
and should best be made as proposed, is hereby received.

2. The Council will consider the aforesaid improvement in accordance with the
reports and the assessment of benefited property for all or a portion of
the cost of the improvement according to M.S.S. Chapter 429, at an estimated
total cost of the improvement of $1,867,174.00.

3. A public hearing will be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall at
1380 Frost Avenue on Thursday, the 15th day of April, 1982, at 7:00 p.m.
to consider said improvement. The City Clerk shall give mailed and published
notice of such hearing and improvement as required by law.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes — all.

2. Cash Connection Charges: Schouveller

a. Mr. Tim Jessen, representing the Dental Clinic owners, spoke in regard to the
proposed cash connection charges required by the City before they can apply for a
building permit at 11th Avenue and White Bear Avenue.

b. Mr. Walter Parsons Sr. and Mr. Walter Parsons, Jr., representing the Dental
Clinic, also spoke against the cash connection charges.

C. Mayor Greavu moved to refer this matter to staff for further information and

when the information is ready, this item be placed on the agenda.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes — all.

3. Code Amendment: Definition of Family
4. Code Amendment: Accessory Apartments

a. Councilmember Juker moved to table these items until the meeting of April 1,
1982.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes — all.

5. Disbandment of Community Design. Review Board

a.. Manager Evans stated the Community Design Review Board requests the attendance
of the City Council at their next meeting on March 23, 1982 to discuss the Council's
reasons for considering the disbandment of the Board.

b. April. 13, 1982 is the date suggested for a meeting between the Council and the Com—
munity Design Review Board.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATION

1. Cable T.V.

a. Councilmember Bastian stated he has read several items in the paper regarding
the Cable Commission covering Maplewood and each time a different attorney is men —
tioned.

b. It was stated the attorneys mentioned are all from the same office

6 — 3/18



2. Miscellaneous

a. Councilmember Bastian commented on the progress of proposed legislation.

3. Recycling Station — South end

a. Mayor Greavu stated he had received a call from Mr. Ray Hite inquiring about
the possibility of a blacktop recycling station being located on City property in
the south end.

b. Council will discuss this when Councilmember - Anderson returns.

4. Battle Creek

a. Mayor Greavu questioned who would be responsible for the watershed assessment
if a recipient filed a lawsuit and won.

b. It is believed the County would have to assume the assessment.

5. Bicycle Laws

a. Mayor Greavu questioned if the City had any bicycle laws.

b. Staff stated that there are not any strong ones.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION

1.Opticoms

a. Manager Evans stated the State is planning on putting traffic lights at County
Road B and Highway 61 and also Highway 36 and English and they wonder if the City
is interested in placing opticoms at these locations.

b. Councilmember Juker moved that a request for opticoms at Highway 36 and English
be placed on top priority and that financing should be investigated.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes. - all.

M. ADJOURNMENT

9:54 P.M.

City Clerk

7 - 3/18



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

7:00 P.M., Thursday, April 1, 1982
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting 82 -8

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 7:03 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

t:dH111N1lR

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman L. Anderson, Councilmember Present

Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Present

Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present

MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Meeting No. 82 -6 (March 4, 1982)

Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the Minutes of Meeting No. 82 -6 (March 4, 1982)
as submitted.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - Mayor Greavu; Councilmembers
Anderson, Bastian and Maida.

Nays - Councilmember Juker.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Councilmember Bastian moved to approve the Agenda as amended:

1. Maplewood
2. Salary Adjustments
3. Video Games

4. Hearing Schedules
5. Commissioners

6. Dahl Court

7. Letter -Ann Heffron

8. Ramsey League
9. Arcade Street RE Setback - Building Permit

Become Item F 4a

10. Cope Avenue
11. Battle Creek

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilmember Bastian moved, seconded by Councilmember Anderson, Ayes - all, to approve _
the Consent Agenda as recommended:

1. Accounts Payable

1 - 4/1



Approved the accounts (Part I — Fees, Services, Expenses, Check No. 000209 through
Check No. 000266 — $99,176.69; Check No. 012810 through Check No. 012926 — $145,141.90:
Part II Payroll — Check No. 03370 through Check No. 03492 — $54,492.36) in the amount
of $298,810.951

2. Disposal of Old Financial Records

Resolution No. 82 -4 -37

WHEREAS, M.S.A. 138.17 governs the destruction of city records; and

WHEREAS,a list of records has been presented to the council with a request in
writing that destruction be approved by the council;

NOW, THEREFORE., BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1. That the Finance Director is hereby directed to apply to the Minnesota State
Historical Society for an order authorizing destruction of the records as
described in the attached list.

2. That upon approval by the State of the attached application, the Finance Director
is hereby authorized and directed to destroy the records listed.

3. Removing County State Aid Highway Designation

Resolution No. 82 -4 -38

WHEREAS, the Board of Ramsey County Commissioners adopted a resolution on
1982, revoking the County State Aid Highway designations on the roads hereinafter
described within the City of Maplewood under the :provisions of Minnesota Laws;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, that the roads
described as follows:

Prosperity Road ( CSAH 64) from County Road B to White Bear Avenue (0.23 miles)

McKnight Road ( CSAH 68) from Minnehaha Avenue to Stillwater Avenue (0.57 miles)

be, and hereby are, revoked as County State Aid Highways of Ramsey County subject
to the approval of the Commissioner of Transportation of the State of Minnesota.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby authorized to forward two
certified copies of this resolution to the Public Works Director of Ramsey County
who will submit them to the Commissioner of Transportation of the State of Minnesota
for his consideration.

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Rezoning — 2010 Clarence Street — 7:00 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Anthony Caron and Wendy DuFresne, 2010 Clarence, to rezone. Lot 11, Block 10
and accruing vacated street and alley, Gladstone Addition, Section 15, Township
29, Range 22 from M -1 Light Manufacturing to R -2 Double Dwelling district in order
to construct a double dwelling. The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order
and noted the dates of publication.

2 — 4/1



b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Commissioner Fischer presented the following Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Kishel moved the Planning Commission recommend the City approve
the resolution to rezone lot 11, block 10, Gladstone Addition on the basis that:

1. The rezoning would be compatible with the Land Use Plan and the use of adjacent
property.

2. The existing M -1 zone is not compatible with the area.

Commissioner Fischer second. Ayes — Commissioners Axdahl, Prew, Pellish,

Sletten, Whitcomb, Fischer, Hejny, Kishel,
Howard."

d. Councilmember Bastian moved to table Items F -1 and 2 to 7:46 P.M. on the agenda

Seconded by Councilmember Joker. Ayes — all.

3. Code Amendment: Accessory Apartments — First Reading — 7:15 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposal
to amend the zoning code to allow accessory apartments within single dwellings
by special exception permit. The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order
and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following. Planning Commission
recommendation:

Commissioner Prow moved the Planning Commission recommend the City Council adopt
the proposed ordinance, amending Section 904.010 of the zoning code to permit
accessory apartments within single dwellings, by special exception permit.

Commissioner Fischer seconded Ayes — Commissioners Prew, Pellish,
Sletten, Whitcomb, Fischer,
Hejny, Kishel, Howard.

Nays — Commissioner Axdahl."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Grant Haffely, 1559 E. County Road C, stated he has an accessory apartment
in his home and is in favor of the proposed ordinance.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Joker moved first read
of the zoning code to permit accessory a
exception.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson

artments within sin

0

ecia

Ayes — Councilmembers Anderson and

Joker.

Nays — Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Bastian and Maids.

3 — 4/1



Motion failed.

4. Code Amendment: R E District Sideyard Setbacks — First Reading — 7:30 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposal
to increase side yard setbacks in areas zoned R —E, Residence Estate District.
The Clerk stated the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following Planning Commission
recommendation:

Commissioner Kishel moved the Planning Commission recommend to the City Council
approval of the proposed ordinance establishing minimum setbacks in the RE district.

Commissioner Barrett seconded. Ayes — Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett,
Ellefson, Fischer, Howard, Kishel,

Pellish, Prew, Sletten, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Gordon Grant, 2134 Arcade Street;
Mr. Richard Hagstrom, 2130 Arcade Street.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Bastian moved first reading of an ordinance amending Section
910.050 increasing sideyard setbacks for RE Districts as follows.:

R —E (20)
R —E (30)
R —E (40)

15 feet

20 feet

25 feet

Seconded by Councilmember Joker. Ayes — all.

4. a Richard Hagstrom — 2130 Arcade Street RE District 30)

a. Mr. Richard Hagstrom, 2130 Arcade Street, presented the problems he has exper—
ienced since purchasing his home at 2130 Arcade Street. He purchased the home
from Mr. Voya Piletich. Mr. Piletich is constructing a dwelling to the south
of his. Since there is a dispute as to where the property line is, it cannot
be determined if Mr. Piletich's foundation is within City code as to setback.
Mr. Hagstrom requested Council to provide any help they could in granting a delay
in the construction of Mr. Piletich's home until something can be worked out.

b. Following lengthy discussion, Councilmember Bastian moved to instruct staff
to provide all the pertinent information re this matter to Council and —
introduced the following re and moved its adoption:

82 -4 -39

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood has exercised its police powers and has adopted
zoning ordinances, including sideyard setbacks; and

WHEREAS, the City has authorized site development by Voya Piletich at 860

4 — 4/1



Burke Court pursuant to conditions it had dutifully established at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, the exact property line between the site at 860 Burke Court and 2130
Arcade is in dispute so as to prevent precise determination of building locations,
and further the line determination is vital to enforcement of ordinance provisions;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that from this date until June 3, 1982, the building
permit issued to Voya Piletich for house construction at 860 Burke Court is suspended
pending a hearing on why it should not be revoked so as not to allow violation
of our ordinances and preserve the status quo of the parties involved in the lines
determination.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes — all.

5. Code Amendment: Definition of Family — First Reading 7:45 P.M.

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the proposal
to amend the definition of "family" to limit the number of nonrelated members
and to establish definitions for rooming and boarding houses. The Clerk stated
the hearing notice was in order and noted the dates of publication.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

C. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the Planning Commission recommendation:

Commissioner Kishel moved the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Zoning
Ordinance amendment redefining family and adding definitions for rooming and board—
ing houses.

Commissioner Prew seconded. Ayes — Commissioners Axdahl, Prew,
Pellish, Sletten, Whitcomb, Fischer,
Hejny, Kishel, Howard.

Commissioner Pellish moved the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Rental
Housing Maintenance Code amendment revising the definition of rooming house to
correspond to the Zoning Code definition (Section 214).

Commissioner Prow seconded. Ayes — Commissioners Axdahl, Prew,

Pellish, Sletten,. Whitcomb, Fischer,
Hejny, Kishel, Howard."

Commissioner Fischer also presented a recommendation from the H.R.A.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Anderson moved first reading of an ordinance amending Section
91 to provide a definition of "family ".

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes — all.

h. Mayor Greavu moved first reading of an ordinance amending Section 214 relating
to definition of rooming an bo

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes — all.

5 — 4/1



F -1 REZONING — 2010 Clarence Street (continued)

e. Councilmember Anderson moved to continue this hearing until the next meeting
and that staff notify the applicants.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes — all.

Mayor Greavu recessed the meeting at 9:17 P.M. to convene as the Board of Adjustments
and Appeals.

Mayor Greavu reconvened the meeting at 9:21 P.M.

G. AWARD OF BIDS

None.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.

I. VISITOR. PRESENTATIONS

None.

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Final Plat: Maple Park Shores

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. The following area residents expressed their concerns about the type of devel—
opment to be built and also that they did not wish to be assessed for any costs
relating to this development:

Mr. Jerry King, 1489 Lark Avenue
Mrs. Betty Smith,.2239 Hazelwood Street
Mr. Charles Bayles, 1445 Lark Avenue
Mr. Charles Smith, 2239 Hazelwood
Mrs. John Davis, 2210 Hazelwood
Mr. Darrell Freer, 2255 Hazelwood
Mrs. Hughes, 1547 E. Laurie Road

c. Mayor Greavu moved approval of the Maple Park Shores Final Plat for a twenty
unit townhouse developme

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes — all.

2. Sarrack: Off Sale Memorial Day

a. Manager Evans stated he had received a copy of a letter from Sarrack's Off
Sale Liquor requesting to be open on Memorial Day.

b. Mayor Greavu moved first reading of an ordinance amending the liquor ordinance
to allow off sale liquor establishments to be open on Memorial Day.

Seconded. by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes — Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson, Juker and Maida.

6 — 4/1



Nay – Councilmember Bastian.

3. T.H. 61 — Frontage Road – Feasibility Study.

a. Manager Evans presented the feasibility report for the above referenced project.
It is suggested that the Council establish May 6, 1982 as a hearing date.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

82 – 4 – 40

WHEREAS, the City Engineer for the City of Maplewood has been authorized and
directed to prepare a report with reference to the improvement of the frontage
road east of T.H. 61 by construction of street, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, water –
main and appurtenances;-

WHEREAS, the said City Engineer has prepared the aforesaid report for the
improvement herein described:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA,
as follows:

1. The report of the City Engineer advising this Council that the proposed
improvement on Maplewood Drive (T.H.- 61 East Frontage Road) by construction
of street, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, watermain and appurtenances is
feasible and should best be made as proposed, is hereby received.

2. The Council will consider the aforesaid improvement in accordance with
the reports and assessment of benefited property for all or a portion
of the cost of the improvement according to M.S.A._ Chapter 429 at an esti–
mated total cost of the improvement of $674,800.00.

3. A public hearing will be held in the Council Chambers of the City Hall
at 1380 Frost Avenue on Thursday, the 6th day of May, 1982, at 7:00 p.m.
to consider said improvement. The City Clerk shall give mailed and published
notice of such hearing and improvement as required by law.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes – all.

4. Liquor License – Given – Keller Clubhouse

a Manager Evans stated that in the past it has been the usual practice for Keller
Clubhouse to apply for renewal of their On Sale Liquor License in the spring instead
of renewing when they are due. This practice was acceptable as long as we had
available on –sale liquor licenses; however, as you are aware, this situation no
longer exists so they have been sent the attached notice. There appears to be
nothing on the file at this time to prevent the .City Council from authorizing
the issuance of this license for 1982.

b. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

82 -4 -41

RESOLVED, that the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota does hereby approve
the 1982 On Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Thomas Given, dba Keller Clubhouse,
subject to applicant meeting all requirements.

7 – 4/1



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Thomas Given dba Keller Clubhouse, be notified
that they will have to renew their license when the renewal is due November 15th
of each year.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. Maplewood Bowl

Ayes - . Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Bastian and Maida.

Nays - Councilmembers Anderson and

Juker.

a. Councilmember Juker commented on several problems that are occuringat the
Maplewood Bowl.

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to instruct the Manager to invite the man
of Maplewood Bowl to attend a Council meeting, at their convenience, to discuss
the various problems.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

2. Salaries

a. Assistant Fire Marshal

Councilmember Juker moved that the Assistant Fire Marshal be given a step increase,
for this year only, in addition to the previously approved 7.5% increase.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

b. Public Works Director

Councilmember Juker moved an additional 3.5% salary increase for the Director
of Public Works.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.

Councilmember Bastian moved to make an ad

increasine their salary increases to 8 %.f

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson

Voting on original motion.

Motion defeated.

tment to all non -union Dersonnel

Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian
and Maida.

Nays - Mayor Greavu, Councilmember
Juker.

Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson and

Bastian.

Nays - Mayor Greavu; Councilmembers
Juker and Maida.

Councilmember Juker moved to reconsider the previous motion.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian

8 - 4/1



Juker and Maids.

Nays - Mayor Greavu.

Councilmember Bastian restated the motion: 3.5% salary increase for the Director
of Public Works and adjustment of an increase to 8% for non -union personnel for
1982 and approved a budget transfer from the Contingency Account to cover the
increases.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian
Juker and Maida.

Nays - Mayor Greavu..

3. Video Games

a. Councilmember Juker questioned what the City charges for video games. It
was requested staff look into what other communities charge. Also, look into
other fees for various licenses and permits.

4. Hearing Schedules

a. Councilmember Maids, requested: that Council procedures regarding voting an
motions, etc. be posted. It was also requested that the Chairman announce that
there is a copy of the proceudres available at the entrance to the Council Chambers.

5. Commissioners

a. Councilmember Maida requested a copy of all the commission and board members
names, addresses and telephone numbers.

6. Dahl Court

a.. Councilmember Maida stated on Dahl Court - thereare two diamond shaped signs
on one post and perhaps this should be corrected.

7. Letter, Ann Heffron,102 years old

a. Councilmember Anderson stated he had received a letter from the Maple Manor
Nursing Home regarding a resident who will be celebrating her 102nd birthday.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved that congratulations from the Council be forwarded
to Ann Heffron on her 102nd birthday.

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

8. Ramsey League

a. Councilmember Anderson stated he had received a notice from the Ramsey County
League requesting the City rejoin the League.

b. Staff to investigate the present charge to join the Ramsey League.

9. Arcade Street

Discussed under F -4 -a.

9 - 4/1



10. Cope Avenue

a. Mayor Greavu questioned what is happening regarding the zoning and proposed
zoning on the Cope Avenue property that had been in litigation. Why did the Plan-
ning Commission table action?

b. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer stated the Planning Commission needed more in-
formation.

11. Battle Creek - Water Shed

a. Mayor Greavu requested the staff check into what is happening to the interest
on the bonds that were obtained for the Battle Creek improvements.

b. Manager Evans stated the City had received the final assessment notices for
the Battle Creek Project 1.

C. Councilmember Bastian moved to instruct the City Attorney to appeal the assess-
ments billed by the Ramsey Washington Watershed District for Battle Creek Project 1.

Seconded by Mayor Creavu. Ayes - all.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

None.

M . ADJOURNMENT

10:50 P.M.

City Clerk

10 - 4/1



MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

2:00 P.M., Thursday, April 6, 1982
Council Chambers, Municipal Building

Meeting No. 82 -9

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was held in the Council
Chambers, Municipal Building and was called to order at 2:06 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

The Council Members signed statements waiving the written notice calling a special
meeting as required by Section 1, Rules of Procedures of the Maplewood City Council.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor
Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember
Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember

MaryLee Maids, Councilmember

Present

Present

Arrived at 2:25 P.M.

Present

Present

C. COUNCIL

1. 860 Burke Court — Suspension of Building Permit

a. Mayor Greavu stated this meeting was called to discuss the action taken by
the Council April 1, 1982 regarding 860 Burke Court..

b. Councilmember Bastian moved to suspend the Rules of Procedures regarding time
limits and allow Mr. Voya Piletich twenty minutes to present his case and Mr. _
Richard Hagstrom five minutes for rebuttal.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes — Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Bastian and Maids.

Nays — Councilmembers Anderson and

Juker.

C. Mr. Linn Firestone, attorney representing Mr. Voya Piletich owner of the dwelling
being constructed at 860 Burke Court, stated the reasons the suspension of the
building permit should be removed.

d. Mr. Richard Hagstrom, 2130 Arcade Street, spoke on behalf of the suspension
remaining.

e. Councilmember Bastian moved to reaffirm the following resolution that was _
approved at the meeting of April 1, 1982

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood has exercised its police powers and has adopted
zoning ordinances, including sideyard setbacks; and

WHEREAS, the City has authorized site development by Voya Piletich at 860
Burke Court pursuant to conditions it had dutifully established at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, the exact property line between the site at 860 Burke Court and 2130

1 — 4/6



Arcade is in dispute so as to prevent precise determination of building locations,
and further the line determination is vital to enforcement of ordinance provisions;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that from this date until June 3, 1982, the building
permit issued to Voya Piletich for house construction at 860 Burke Court is suspended
pending a hearing on why it should not be revoked so as not to allow violation
of our ordinances and preserve the status quo of the parties involved in the lines
determination.

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.

Councilmember Bastian moved to adjourn..

Councilmember Bastian withdrew his motion.

Ayes — .Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian,
Juker and Maida -

Nays — Mayor Greavu.

Councilmember Juker commented on the memo from the Director of Public Works regard—
ing Mr. Piletich's failure to provide adequate access to the homes off the private
driveway known as Burke Court. Mr. Piletich has until Thursday, April 8, 1982
to remedy the situation or the City will do the work and draw on the letter of
credit.

Councilmember Anderson moved to adjourn.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian.

J. ADJOURNMENT

3:10 P.M.

Ayes — all.

City Clerk

2 - 4/6



I DO HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO WRITTEN NOTICE FOR THE

SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 6, 1982, AT 2:00 P.M. AS REQUIRED

BY SECTION 1, RULES OF PROCEDURES OF THE MAPLEWOOD CITY

COUNCIL.

l

r

ATTEST: _:' c- a.,f'- c:,/,C'.



I DO HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO WRITTEN NOTICE FOR THE

SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 6, 1982, AT 2:00 P.M. AS REQUIRED

BY SECTION 1, RULES OF PROCEDURES OF THE MAPLEWOOD CITY

COUNCIL.

r

ATTESTc,-



I DO HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO WRITTEN NOTICE FOR THE

SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 6, 1982, AT 2:00 P.M. AS REQUIRED

BY SECTION 1, RULES OF PROCEDURES OF THE MAPLEWOOD CITY

COUNCIL.

ATTEST:



I DO HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO WRITTEN NOTICE FOR THE

SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 6, 1982, AT 2:00 P.M. AS REQUIRED

BY SECTION 1, RULES OF PROCEDURES OF THE MAPLEWOOD CITY

COUNCIL.

ATTEST c.@.- e.e%Zc. -' r• [ '.v/ >L.E'rc..t.



I DO HEREBY WAIVE THE RIGHT TO WRITTEN NOTICE FOR THE

SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 6, 1982, AT 2:00 P.M. AS REQUIRED

BY SECTION 1, RULES OF PROCEDURES OF THE MAPLEWOOD CITY

COUNCIL.

s 
l

ATTEST.



o —

C C 0 U. A T S F A Y A 8 L. E 0 AT 04.15 - b21

p A G
ty OF MApi.EWOvLo 

C C K A M 0 U N T C A M A 4, T p U R P 0 E
saw

5o 85 orOERMAT FEE"') S
0 267 Dr Cleaning

S1-MAS31E.R

A-S, BANNIGAN TK-UST CO LANLog EASEMENTS
0 U' Z. 26 c. Jat-

STATE 0/L FEES FAYASLZI _FTREASUR"<1.94* 34'* M1,4N ST

SL

0 2 7 3 0

U GI S I
2 . 0 . 27 —

DER 1̀13_115t_ZEFUT Y j Aw

0 0 27 2 2 11 ju" MINN STATE TREASUk46OR 0/i FSTATE _.. F111 A E I. !_

L 273 3 8 7 1 9 5 f4INN STATE Tft-EA5UER
FUTY ;;:'GIST*OEPOS'T'...o-C ,

EJL-..-.k-1IR A,Ar.

0 30 27 5 7*9-2,934.+ U M A SURE Rw P E RN STAqpE TR'- CCNTKIBUTIONSt Pp; A

00L 276 4,803. 56 NN STATE TREASURER-PPE P*E*R*A* C Ld P A Y A 3%

AN0,wC0NTe,I6U'Tj10N-` v P` _ RA

27 7 9,9495*65 MN STATE T-REASURL'M-p#'jw='RA P*E*R*Ao Clum 0 A YAP

ONSqANO- CONTRIBUTA. FE cA

0 0 . 27 . e 3 3 0 0 RAMSEY CTY CONCILi. AT 1 N A/R - PARAMcCIC
Ambulance Runs

D-0 027--c. 3 0 16 a Ij 11hN__ _&TATIE -TRE AUR-ik T / f _EL -YAYABLz'

a 341' 280 3,582925 MliriN STATE TRE"ASUk 0tPOSITSmC:"U"Y " ,-GIST.

0 20 281 73 RAIiS'EY CO CLERX OF 0 IST CN T1 0 F E.5 FAYASIME74

28 -2 ka S T AT-00 f.Ea- _F A _'T . A EL AE,_

0 28 3 2 9 E69* 0 14 MlfiN STATE TR EAS U & R OEfOSITIE- CEPUTY REGISTS

0 28 5 MINN tMtRGENCY PARAMEDIC TRAVEL #-
33e 60

G. %"po* 28.6 18-0. aw_
T_R - TaAl N-1 R_G

0ju 287 1 13 a WHJIT BEAR TAX.I'DEWRIOY tFEES, S'RV:C'
MountiDZ_--

0 00 28 S 13 0 0 RONALD 0 R YOMAN EOOKS

IIE" TEWNILAL—SER. T R B 0 K

p 00 29 G E TRAVEL f TRAINING
35000 SC11-ENtf_ MUSEUM CF MINN

DEPOSlTS—DEPUTY R;EGISTo
000.291 2,9 5 62 o 9-* MINN STATE TREASURER



y OF rjo p&-E cc[
U N T '" P A Y A L 3 A7 = 5 A G -

HECK* A h 0 U N T 40 A ANT P U R P 0

MINN STAT.E TREASUfkzln'-R
PAYAB,..;:STATE C/L FE

0 ow 29 2

E

ligo 30' UClLLEAURc#..'li6wlUS
TRAVEL 4 ' T# - AINING

N -- CI L.

IMINN STATim'om TREASURER STATE D/I FEES PAYASL!$:-

4 C, 29 5

2,x,77.0.) 7a0l) STATE TAEMINN i

Z •P0S"T<-mC=*FUTY RE GI T
L

Alp 9-
E W L 01 T A -7 Elm-

FED - PAYABLEFCC TAX

7 378*53 STATE OF MN
MINN INCOM&E TAX PA Y A 3%wl

uo

0 - 1 2 9 9j 4
3310 9 lCMA RETIREMENT CORP D E F E RR = D COMP PAYA3LE

AND-wDEFER.F.Ew" COMP. 4 SATION

334* LL̂ C .. 3 Y
T

t CTY CRECIT UNION CP='CIT UNION DEC PAYAE6.'
imp

G 03 Lo 3 0 0
C--QMF---R.AYA

2 274 MN MUTUk. LIFE INUS' CO 0 ;Al:w7 F E- R R Er 1) C 0 M P P y :4 3

0 04C, 3.0 3 2 ID 0 KMETRO SUpRVrSC*"Y ASS OC UNION OU'**tS FAYABLE

50-4- 9 7A F MF 0
A B

AND—FAIR SHARE F:7ES FAYASi

Y - XA N
0r - Y A E

4

0 0 L-i 3 0 E 292o G NN BENEFIT ASSOC M9 INS PAYABLIE

176962 WFSCCNSIN DPT CF K" E. V E N Ut
r MINN INUME TAX PAYA9%'w;E.

004- 3 7

v 8
TAIE -J R E. A S U F ef,% F I CA.---

i .aA Y A B- E
0 VT UNIANC CT H t

FAYAB.OIL L

MINA—IT

59574*70 MINN S7ATE TREASUkER DtPOSITS-wGi FUTY R,;:GIST.t

3, 253.55 MINN ST AT E.* T REASURf"ER DEPOS"rTc-m0i"'LFUTY R LEGIo T

ST ATt 0z E S RAIA-8L

58*00
ISTRAMS490V CO CL'RK OF D CNTY D/L FEES FAyABL,:7

98,o G 0 ASURERMINN STATE TRr. STATE D/L FEES FAYAELc

C. 31



p

Y OF MAPLE - WOCO C C 0 U N T S P A Y A 8

a ,

E CAT` 04o-15-82 AG 3

CHICK A V U N T t, A I M A N T P U R P 0 S E

1 c __.._ 4 ,922.54 MiNN STATE TREASUnIEP, DEPOSITS- CFUTY R= GIST..

s-2 _1 -- A .LI _.IhS.__fl....__.______G +lT Z  l -1 S_s L 5 Ali

i  317 3,634. 37 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS CO A/R - INS CGt: i INUA NC
lj.ALT _I PAx AB .-As

AND -wLIFc INC OED P AYA Q:`

AND- 0 "NS PAY ADL

8 L'1I OS_l N-S U-k A i

0u 318 - 107 GREAT WEST LI FE ASSUPNCE CONTRIBUT1 "hS iNSURAhC

u 319 2, 287, 56 GkEAT WE T LIFE ASSUficNC . A/R - INS CCNTI vuA NC
ANO- HEALTH INS PAY A ELS

AND - CCNT 13UTI O NS, I N S UR AN(

D 32 -D- F_.P.1 US- - -0 F -F -,lL F -
ANO- TR f TRAINING

UEASUKER

3 L 322 35u MlNN STATE TREASURER Or PO SITS -C FUTY R GIST.

32 3 2 9483 . 91 MINN STATE TRFASUR iE R CS POSI TS -CEPUT Y RE GIST.

Z4------2_ J -6 - 3.0 MINN . - 5 - 7AT.E.__T --EAS __ ST A T F 01

125. 0;; AUGNN@S i., PROGRAMSU PP 5

3606 j%h NAIL R4.GISTRY,CF E M T FEES, SERVICE
Examination Fee

SEC . SSARY xP . NL -ITURES . S - N-GE.. AST CC H_L_tILU- 1 G_



EiACCL;IT Y OF # 4 6

1 "'4' ff. C K 4 . A M C U N T

1 .

j 4 C C 0 U N T S P A Y A B L E

CL A I M A N T

DAT'%-.M 041̀5`62 P A GE

P U R P 0 ; 5" '0' E

14

12927 46*24 AC HAk-DwARE M A I N T 9E NAN CE MAT ERr A' S

J12936

FrE ES9 SERV"*C"'0
81Audit Deco

RACENTURY CAMEE

AND =SUPPz I.. EQUIPME.NT

6*5 00

9!j 4 C3 1 7 6 __ EX_ E_L_L-O MATS_ IA LS SUPPLI En-ti"

012928 73 3 79 71:s AMERICAN NATICNAL SAN BONDS PAYABLE-

REPO

Li

012938 593*54

MSAND -wB ONC INTEXE T

OUPLICATI"NG COSTS

022939 56* 6fZ

ADD - AN -6 _AQ N T__f

012929 226.0 . AWERI6AN NATIONAL BANK PAYING AGENT FEE

AND u P . 1, N Ts ___ Q Vt

810 5 AFACHE PAPER CC SUPPLI _Sq JANITO AL

A
Yj

W A .FILIANCE PA' TS CT SUP? S - __ - -

0129-32 74. 8 BATTERY TA.k' WH INC SUPPL VEHICLE

01"4933 67. e3 3K' 'rSSMANa -KENN"EY INC SUFPLIES9 JAN-TORIAL

SUPPL __ U!_Rell N T - - - -- --t
CA ' Q , 

E
L A TO R S.

3 Q' i2. c4

012935 78 *61 CEMSUINE PROCUCTS CO MAINTENANCE MATERIAL S

J12936

FrE ES9 SERV"*C"'0
81Audit Deco

RACENTURY CAMEE R P A N T v EC J I F M %E'N T
6*5 00

9!j 4 C3 1 7 6 __ EX_ E_L_L-O MATS_ IA LS SUPPLI En-ti"

01.2945

012937 M5_*.T3 TRI - R !TGQjm CAN.5  .. REPO

Li

012938 593*54 Cop y OUP PROD OUPLICATI"NG COSTS

022939 56* 6fZ COPY E Q U41 P ME N T S U P F Lr OFFICE

ANO-aOTHER CONS TFUG T.wk'C N 4*'."'C

AND u P . 1, N Ts ___ Q Vt

AN04wREP• + H#4'1'NT*v tQxUlFri
4

INGT j
SAND-= SUP FLI E VERICLE

A-1-2 38 P A-6 Y Es SERVICE
Plumbin Inspector _ _ _

012942 129834*25 DELAHUNT + VCJTC CO FrEES9 SERV"*C"'0
81Audit Deco

012943 13 jAMES EMBi RTSCN TRAVEL T " AT N I N G

9!j4 C31 7 6 __ EX_ E_L_L-O MATS_ IA LS SUPPLI En-ti"

01.2945 16,G94 00 IST NATL BANK OF ST PAUL B PRINGIFAL
AN 0- 6 N

AN04wPAYING A G N T F E E S

4-
M AI ANCE _EXAIRT -

01.2947 296*25 DUANE. GRA F rOw. E S S E R V I CE'
T Bldg* Inspector



T Y OF MAPLEriQC A C C U U N T S P A Y A B L E CATS 04 -15 -$2 PAGE 5

C HE. C A M O U N T C L A I M A N T P U R P O S E

D1294 P 2259 7- C, - - - - GROSS INDUSTRIAL UNIFORMSUNIFORMS CLOTHING

a 12.94 _91- _ __ ___ 3 4 u GROSS _ i S - TRI L__ _ . _ -.C N I E CRk S . - -+ _C - o T---H I  .I.G -. -._- ..- - -. -

AND3wFEES, , St'RVlC- C'

Rug Cleaning

12 95 C -_ -- -- 2 3 5 _._ iLh[EP _N.._C C -._JPRAJ_ilE .. - - -- -- -- - --- hT' ..btu C E h A T

0 X2951 3. 0 HOW4. ES LOCK t KEY SERV11C SUPPLIES VEHi CLE

fl12952 . 83E . 48 Nib S HCC SDI ST E22 F S SERV "CE
MAA basketball

ASV PSTEL.—_—SSJ.F_F_ L1. S _, _. V E HI _C L E - -- - -

012954 KOKE AT SUP SUPPLIES, PRoGRAM

1. 2955 6 __-i 3. 3- KNOX LUMBEF CGhP4MY MA MAT :'RI ALS

ANO-SMALL T COQ. S

1 95 F 1b9. 5i- - SAKE SAKI TATI Cti FEES SERVICE
Rubbish Removal

01295 d N STEVEN J iMUKIN FEES SERVICE
EMT Instructor

z01 959 5 -----BUG LU18ER MAINTENANCE MATERIAL S

A 1..2 96 - E+._-ABC_ S,:L.jcS.f
ANC -FEES, SERVICE
Photo Development

L90 39 „.36 ._._.__--MAPLE .W CCO_ _P....BL._ f_l TS7 C_. _._ AI NTH G C s .

2 b2l 9 114. MAPLEWOCO REVIEW PUBLISHAINC

1 2963 - - - -- _._-------------0 1 40 2 ALaNA K MATME YS TRAVEL + TRAINI

i ? 9 0 U ME k . S.SN .__P. .K - * - _ R C _ __________.___S-U E CM } I .PM- R-S HI F -_

012965 i EIG* 00 METR- CFCLITAN INSP TION FEES, SPRVICE
Electrical In

fl 1 966 _

i

43b. Su MI CWAY NACT'OR SUPPLIES, Vr. CL

12 7 IivN50TA RIM G_ __c SUPPLIES VENI G LF

01268 3 STATE OF MN SUBSCRIFTIONS +MEMBERSHIP

01296 C 9** 89 STATE OF MN ROCKS

AND - REP.  PAINT., EGUI PM

AN 0 - ' - S .UL1 Z.5 - i _ _D F_F.I C _

C12970Z9T 1  7.88 MUNICILITE CJ SUPPLIES, VEHI



n

IT , V vF MAPi.EWCv i

HECK A M O U N T

C L C U N T S P A Y A 8 im E

C. L A i M A N T

OAT 04-15 02 PAG_ b

P U R P ti S E

10 - 12 - 97 - 1, 5.L4 _ CITY CF NQ TH ST PAUi _— _ PcNTALv C IPMENT

a_12 E `+ G - I-Y 0 _fRT # J T

012973 5, NOM - THERN STATES POWER CO UT HITIES

1297 -- 347.51 AOR : HEWRN -- STATES POWEK C __ ---_ UTI

12975 80 ._92- -NORTHER STA'S'ES POW UTILITIES _______ -- _ -- - . - --

ZIc97b 63.97 NOMTH RN STATES Poi %E_R CO UTILITIES

G . 9 7 7 b3M2 0 T H N STATES POw£ o
Y

UT ILITI= S

012978 - - 13 .. 0 - _ NO  T X13  P4   _.  C ____ J, _1UES

X1297 43• NW ScR1tIC STATION t.QU.P RtP. # 1!AINT., BLDG }GOS

53d`. E0 - NCkT HWEST ERN StLL TEL CO TE LE. FHON

12981 2 •_-1± --NrTt C JELEP '

1282 E17 .0b oKThwE.STtRN £ELL T CO TELEFHCNt

012983 1, 29 NUkT HWE ERN ENELLI _TEL ' CO TLEf H0N

0 12 $— + - - 5 _

12935 60 IOU LAV kN:. NUT£SCW TRAVEL } TRAIfiING

129b 71 PA.N /KIMBAL.
r

P . # _ - A i  T . _ 8 ` D C  G R D S__.R , 9

9$ 71.2 2_ 7 t .ZS Ft_S Proses . Att
0 .... _ _

April Retainer

012988 1, Ci44* 33 K QUE.H CO SUPPLIaw. OFFICE

012989 19995 R ACI C SHACK  - SU PP L; E S 1 V EHi C L t

R E T -R ---? - - ES __ t A NT * z _ V_ I C L £ 5

012991 56* 15 RICHARDS MARKE SUPPLItS, VENICE-

AND- F I B S PROGRAM _

012992 502972 S * T OFFICE FRCDUCTS SUPPLIES. OFFICE

AN - UPP IE EQL ?h  _.

0 12993 2,377. *#9 SHORT - Ei.LI CTT HENI3KICKSN FEES s. SEwRVIC=
domAN - UT.I_=NGI_N tR I hG

Water System report

U12994 DONALD J SKALMAN UNIFORMS * CLOTHING



nr

TY OF"i+iEG
Yy P i A a . CL T J

vAT G4'15csc PAG 7

CKEGK'' A M G U 7 AC j

01299 5 s 724a NyatR OR 3G STGKcS INC SUP'LLES i JAN +T OF — r AL

1.2. 99-6 x_3.  •  _ _._.
a _------S_ I . _ _ LD . -_ i u_t5cc. zG _ r

012997 3926 G N ISTIN SOUTIER SUF°i -iSS UiPM;,t

D1298 b0i.3 CITY OF ST PAUL
Fire Protection_

P A ICH _ . _ _._ __ ____ _ - LS.81N C

013 0 0 0
r224*. C 5 a7 P A . S UdURBAN BUS FE.7S, SLRVIC'

Gals awaGet -- - -- - - - - -..Y _

013301 1Z7. 3 STu- SPr -ING t A IGMMEN REP. + MAINT. , V HILL - S

D 33 2 ___..._ c 2 ! v __ 3 bt _ T R G U W-.S- - _ _ _ -- .

D13CO 3 12, Cb8.3 A.LTp,.Z,KING, DUV FEES, CONSU TING .

t .N _IN_GN-'.- i _ .

D 13J0 4 730 . 86 S , NF'G CoZKUC K UIILITI REP. ; NAINT. v VEHICL

330501 58.3 CO7Wf C HACWAR M N I N T = N , '' N T C K . A L S

AND•SMALim T GOS

03330 E 8.43 Oc.0ktS A VIGOREM TRAVr.L + TRAINING

4 -1 -- E 5- .0EI LU -t7, - - UPD..1 _ -- -- ___V HI G - .

ANO- SUPF:.IES, JANI TO ciA.
ANO—m SUPS = IJi S0Uirfi ENT

AN - M.AINTENA N .. A ' cRIA.L_S.

D 13 JO 3 79.20 ELECTR7WEST INGHOU SUPPLI =S• JANITORIAL

0 1330 9 ZEP MFG CO SUPPLIES, JANITOR] AL
4053

D
If3.HART - -_ - .-- - - - --- -- - - - -W A_.GE_S - :. _ c / T - - - TEMP . - - -- -

D 13;11 S7.5.
r. a- 

r

CzpRG- SILR WAGS• F/ T 1 : 4i•

D13312 AMPS TUCCITTO WAGES9 P/T TE.MP*

3 1 . _ ` - ---- a 3.45 _ H F  0_QR G - E NT m. W EL _ - - -5 ---- ---- u P

01301. 30. 00 OARREL BECK R E F U N 0

D.3315 1.30 PATRICIA FEOERER R E F U N CI

C._.C.0NFr:R NG__G..S ? _ INLNG

013317 ll. MGM LEARNING . ABOR ATORS SUaSCRIFT10NS+MEMBERSHI P



f' A Y A CAT 04-1 —6 2 PAG=
T Y C MAP6P IAvCG t, C C U N T 5

L A i M A N T
C# .CK'* A M C U N C

0 13418 7J • to PAMIAN LUBA

5 b ± 6.7 _ _ _ HE K5. - - -W -R I -T T E.9 _ s -

T OT A, of CHECKS TCTAI. 289,961020 -

Indicates items financed b recreational fee



rY OF MAPLEW000 PAYRCLL REPOPT PAGE 1

CERTIFICATION REGISTER _. CHECK DATE 04

CHECK NAME GROSS PAY NET PAY

03493 EVA N S BARRY R 1, 817.54 19 0 66.6 0

f

03494 E I S vvA N R 782. 4 9 2 • -- - - - _

z

r' 03495 PELOOUIN ALFRED J 747.23 173.83

03496 SC L JOHN F 119.00 119.00

03497 CUOE R R Y J 191. 5 -- ---,1 4 4.7 8

03498 H RTYD4 E KATHLEEN M 305000 214.08

03499 ZUERCHER JOHN L 1 1 - 5 * 39 1 - 15.21

03500 FAUST DANIEL - F - 1,_44_6 * 932.5

03501 HAGE N ARLI NE
1

888.92 X403.98

5 203 0 MATHEYS ALANA K 48 9 • b 7 - - -- - - - --

i 03533 __ G 0 R E NV  - DEL ORESR E S A - - - 5 8  . 6.2 - -- - 3 - 1 '.

03504 RE illsAU l LUCILLE E 1,9448.33 733.81

03505 SELVOG BETTY

035Oi_ - -GREEN _ ItPHY.L _ _ - -C 73 8.92 504.28 _

03507 SCHADT JE ANNE L 161.52 132.54

03508 VIETOR LORRAIN 5 b i . b 9 3 82.41

03509 HENSLEY APATRICI _ A 2 _202.34

03510 BASTYR DEBO A 532.16 257•97

03511 HAGEN THOMAS. L i 9 5 84.09 3 9 0.0 2

03512 OMAT H -- - - -.- J01! E 553.39 377 .40 . - -- _...__ - - -- - - - - --

03513 RICHIE CAROL L 488.31 304.56

03514 SCHALLE.R RICHARD . w 1 * 0 0 5.14

0351 SYEtVOSEN JOAN M 677.5 43

0 3516 ARNOLD DAVID L 1 4li•73

0 3517 ATCHI SON H.-JC N 1036.i5 665.64



rY of raPiEwooO PAYROLL REPOPT PAGE 2

CER̀TIFICA.T REG1$T.EF - -.- CHECK- DATE 04--09 -82

CHECK

PELT IER

NAME

F

GROSS PAY NET PAY

035i8f - --CAHANES ANTHONY G 1.204.16 113.94.

03519 CL. A U S O N D A -__ _ --- K - - - -- 1_e 0 36. 144.0 0

F

03520 COLLINS KENNETH V 1.175.5 232.92

0 c 2i 0EL - . D.ENNIS - - - J - -- 19332900 65.25

03522 OREGER RICHARD c 1 + _222.97 b8_• 8 8 __ _ -._ _

03523 FERNOW RAYMOND E 498•x'7 33.40

03524 GREEN NORMAN L 1.195.85 636.76

0 3525 HALWEG

A 1.197.23

11 016.77 5 *.?___

BECKER R O N A L 0

03526 HEINZ STEPHEN J 774.46 475.26

03527 HERBERT M J 1.159.75 675.60

03528 JAQUIT NI_E ._ R 803.50 489o44 __ - -- - --- __ -- - - - - --

03529 KORTUS DONALD V 203.36 140.36

035-30 LANG _ _ RICHARD J 1. 05.6.00 504.18

035 3.1 MCNULTY - -- -_ JO J - -. 1+ 195.39 172 ._25

03532 MEEHAN • JR JAMES E 997036 565.28

03533 METTL - ._ EQ DANI - -- 8 - -- 1 b 48. 5 2

03534 MOESCNTE.R'_ - - - -- _ --- 'R-- C_HAR

03535 MORELLI RAYMOND

03536 PELT IER WILLIAM F 1.194. 72 560085

1

03537 KALMAtVS. - - . - -- - -- DONALD w 1.816. T7 150.68

F

03538 STAENE GREGORY L i• 016077 614928

03539 VERNON T 997.38 564.17STILL

03540 S TO C K T 01V D A RR E LL T _ i_i0 3 4.78. 641.54_

03541 ZAP PA JOSEPH A 1.197.23 745.56

03542 BECKER R O N A L 0 0 i , 112.89 2 3 8 . b 9

M 1. 1 164.4

J in oib•77 651.89 '



Y OF MAPLEW00 C PAYRCLL REPORT PAGE 3

CERTIFICATION REGISTER CHECK DATE 04 -09-8 2

C NAM GROSS PAY NET PAY

03543 CUSI C K p E NN I S S 1 4 3 7.0 0 8 8 4.7 4

0 3 5 4 4 G - RA - 0 A V O M 1.,1 8 . 1? 5 0 8 '. 5

03545- LSE ROGER W 1, 20 2.96 664906

03546 MELANCER JON - 1 A _- - -- i9 i 10.23 _ 2 5.9 2

0 3 .._47 _ -_NELSON - -- .__ AR0 LC .._ 11.1 1.77 _ f 99.3 4

D -354.8 RAZSKA ZOFF DALE E i3O84.61 153.03

03549 RYAN MICHAEL P 1. 112.89 479.5 7

03550 -- VOFWERK - - ROB-E _ __. - E

03551 Y OUNGREN JAMES. G

2 - --0 355 EMBERTSOt JAMES M

0355-3- ..A TS. C _ H _ . _ _ _

i, 092.59 621.77

911.12 9 2 * 17

0355-3- .. A TS. C _ H _ . _ _ _ALFRED _- 1.58. 697. 0

03554 FLAUGHER JAYME L 728.36 458.0 7

03555 FULLER JAMES D

619.5 3

03556 LINONE R KATHRY _ E .._ - -- 432. - -- 310.55

03557 NELSON KAREN

r

A 617.08 362o78

03558 NELSON ROBE D 619.5 3

03559 RTUCHNE ._ MICHELE - - -- A _ 
s.

298.7 8

03560 WILLI DUANE J J, 075.33 460.37

03'o-61 SAFTA MA I

ER KENNET G 6 . 6 8 420940 -- - - - - -- - -- -

03563 WE6WERTH JUOITH A 4960.54 352986

03964 CASS WILL IAM 1,9157*08 552082

0 3565 FREBERG:_ _ -_ tOfi A tC - -- L'_ 916070 591.4 - - - .

03566 HEL EY RONALD J 9l 6. TO 567.93

0 __ -3567 HOC HBAN JOS E P H H -- - 756980 - 5 01.0 T



WOOD PAYR CLL REPORT PAGE 4
Y O MAPLE ,

CE_R_TIFICAT_ION__ REGI$T-ER- -- _ __ _ - -- - CHE_QK..D TE -.04- , 09 - 8

CHECK NAME GROSS PAY NET PAY

MICHAEL R gig .59 --.__ 4 00. T
D35b8 KANE

03569 K 9 27.4

03570 MEYER GERA LD M 968 * 09 475,91

JOSEPH B 1, 190.00 731e03
3571 PRETTNER

03572 REINERT - - - -- EDW _ A -_ --- 916_.7 - -- -567.93 _

03573 TEVLIN,JR HARRY J 1.033.59 630989

03574 ELIAS -_ JAMES. G 981.69 550.31

35 75 GEISSLER WA_I.T.ER- ___M 935. 5 4 3 o 4.7 - - - -- -- - _._ - -

03576 GESSELE JAMES T 910.29 592.31

03,;77 PECK - -- DENNIS --- - L 981069 5 43.05

035 PILLATZKE 1 732.75 - -- - - - - -_ - -- --

03579 WYMA N JAMES N 797.54 5 36.43

0 --- - - - --l!T Z - - - - - - -- -- - - DAVID - -_ P 588 3 9 6 . T b

BREHEIM ROGER w 7 b9. 0

0355.2 EDSOH DAVID 8 840.00 549.97 .

383fl . MULwEE GEORGE w 769.60 473.26

03584 NAD EDWAR A 848.84

03585 NUTESON LAVERNE S i,i28.80 479.74

03586 GERALD _.. C 840.00 481.96OwEN_

03587 MACDONALD JOHN E 9,08080 484.0.

03588 MULVANEY DENNIS M 878.40 517937

03589 BRENNER LOIS J. 741.06 288.55

031590 KRI M M EL BABARAR A 270.40 125: i4 --

03591 ODEGARD ROBERT D ilP54601 903.22.

03592 PAULINE M 1 644.87STAPLES



TY OF " APL *MOOD PPAYRCLL RREPORT PPAGE 5

CERTIFIC - _ _ _.. SSTER . M  C K fl A T E 04-0.9782

CHECK NNAME GGR PAY NNET PAX

03 BBURKE _..._:_ MMYL =S RR 882+00 4440•57 __ _- ____.__

03594 GGER DA VI fl QQ 824 .00 5515.37

03595 - 4GUSINDA MMELVIN JJ ii, 088000 5594.56

HELEY - RR OLA ND 6 5 2 8.3 86 8824e00 503596 H

03597 _ LEMON_ _ _ _ _._ JJEFFREY -__ _ 91.90 - 9.1' -8-

03598 MMARUSKA MMARK AA 8824.00 5521468

03599 SSANTA - RREED - - E 462.90E 8824.00 4

03600 TTAUBMAN- - - -- - - - -_- _ DOUGLAS- _. - - 88044 oo_ _ 497* 14

03601 WWARD RROY GG 3378.50 2284:29

0 JANET--- - -..__ . 684.92 435971

036 SSOUTTER CC 66



an:z
LAIS, BANNIGAN & CIRESI, P. A.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

409 MIDWEST FEDERAL BUILDING
STN AND CEDAR

SAINT PAUL. MINNESOTA 55101

DONALD L. LAIS

JOHN F. SANNIGAN. JR.

JEROME D. CIRESI

PATRICK J. KELLY April 8, 1982

TO: The Mayor, Council and Manager
of the City of Maplewood

Re: Maplewood'Public Improvement
Project No. 78 -10

AREA CODE 812

224.9781

The assessments for Project No. 78 -10 were duly adopted after a

public hearing property noticed on March 4,1982, -upon the adop-p
Lion of the assessment. roll, the meeting was adjourned to March
10, 1982 where written objections filed by affected owners with
the City Clerk or Mayor were heard by the Council, sitting as
a Subcommittee of the whole. Upon the conclusion of the ad-
journed hearing, the Council, sitting s a Subcommittee of thehe
whole made certain Findings of Fact as to the amount of the
assessments questioned.

The Council, sitting as a Subcommittee of the whole, seeks
Council ratification of its Findings so that. the amount of the
assessment is finally determined by the council and becomes a

part of the assessment roll.

No further public hearings are necessary under Minn. Stats.,
Section 429.071, as confirmed with bond counsel.

Sincerely,

tI RF . A•

hn F. Bannig n, Jr.

Maplewood City ttorneys

JFS /me



r

i

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Assistant City Engineer
DATE: April 8, 1982
SUBJECT: Reassessment Hearing9

Hillwood Drive- Dorland Road
PROJECT NO. 78 -10

Subsequent to the March 10, 1982 special meeting of the City Council we have
reviewed, under the direction of the City Counci 1, reducing the assessment
areas for storm sewer improvements for eight lots within . the VanDahl Additionton
and one lot on Linwood Drive. We have verified through field investi ations9
exact areas of runoff tributary to the contemplated improvements for all lots
in the VanDahl Addition, Attached is a ma indicatingcati n the resultsp 9 is of our

investigationfield and below are the recommended changes in assessment areas
based on the criteria established by the Council:

Asmt. Total Lot * Exempt Asmt . Asmt . Asmt .
Parcel No. No . A rea S F Area S F Are a S F Rate Amount

VanDahl Addn,

Lot 1, Block 1 61 10 125 49775 5 488.4b

Lot 1, Block 2 69 13 6 62543 0.0913 SF 606.50

Lot 2, Block 2 70 10 5 4 0.0913 /SF 430-66

Lot 3, Block 2 71 16 129016 4 0.0913 /SF 408.38

Lot 4, Block 2 72 14,462 6' 733 7 0.0913 SF 705.66

Lot 6, Block 2 74 11 758 109674 0-0913/SF 974.54

Lot 7, Block 2 75 165082 79292 8 0.0913 /SF 802.53

Lot 8, Block 2 76 11,892 1 109850 0.0913 /SF 990,60

Ifkewitsch

57- 01200- 030 -55 45 689416 46 213o975 0.0913 SF 2 **

Reduction in area from previously assessed area.

Assessments for the sanitary sewer and sewer service are to remain as
is ($4,761.52),



We have been informed by the City attorney that the changes made to the
assessments based on the findings of facts will not require a supplemental
or reassessment hearing.

We request that the Ci ty Council radi fy the findings of fact resulting from

the March 10, 1982 special meeting. Upon radi fi cati on we will distribute a

letter to those properties affected by the latest revisions informing them of

the reduction in assessments.



a .t yhk +' • tti•ti. t:`Ti'. S" i[ ;i: "Yar• J -:J•y ir:: +r.: .. , .•. °!-cs / 

UAPLEWO
e ,,l.. .,G, : ; iF • t r.'.. fFY, .....; ... . 

1. ''' .• 7  - '.`J .•fit , = 
L

1 ' 4.. - _

f r 7 ITYa vhrr vr"T: 41st Z' xk t .• , L
t.. F _ .; , y ,. ,.r•'. •`:r;' -%. •. Lyi's re/ . • {,> , y ' Jtf' ..S' C ' ;; • , e. ,%:...» ,,..

i . .rr.,y, n ..Y ;j, rr . . 1.. A/ • '. r•' r•. G:' r'
1.  0 J t i- . `•FY•,Ij `_ + Y -' tT  L .' . ZySS, -, '" . A-i y .' rL • r+ .Ji n ,  1M: ,',, ' J_ 1. Jta: &'F!'v  - Ttt', - a' w• > i. , r . x.•• ^;VF : r ; we i ? E :'i4•.. Y•'; , r ti--

r>'i I ' CIF.? •' • il' - 'b". J T " i. : ^ .p ~ ` S "!:.' r - _

ag - , Ki i . 1I ' r, ^tJ '' t ' T' _ . r ,• Y. :. '}' i {• 'a..

y "L'.. a.. 514.w'fa : Y• s,, :• 't:". • F  ,. "w.k:^N. ,%k t/+fr ., .- _,S` _ ..

a '' yi ?C4li .,, yL• , `\ ^ 7rB ifo b  ^  "rT .,. c rr9. y'3'r' •..}. - "`+• y _ _ .' ..

t..•:: rEr-  -  pN • T. , r. 4 . 't» "',' ^'' `,• n r; .s - '. r -h + u:• .r' ..Cai k •., ^ J' ti a, tea. _
J .

r . , ', ••  ,
fir. 

yn y. •Y:' ` -: li , . } " LS rr 5+:.: i Y" sr ,y, i• b• _ . . ..
a,- x • a. ° y1 ° S•. :.; ir' =c', s , :: F.. • h i, .i .• l... '< ', .s ' r:,•2 j" . a. ' • ., e r • \.., r - r•,to . r.k '.'•2' ;s '' > ra . t, . t' ' i. r . _L •• t , rK.: = ''•7f'.rt" 'M.t+:' -r'f' - ; 1.. ".' i>' ,`?. y4: '' R'rs` .. ,,,• ,

1  S C . lFflr. , -. r'1L ,, - 5,. - , j.. • rdC.
won

i. > . - ` c  11. '` f è>•s. . ''.. iTf *< 4?e, . ai'f4. i,J;.; ., tl• _ ,

1 t'
a • ' rS• .. , a >... li: a' .,•. ; Lr . R '. r 3 ' b: _  , ?° y , . , •. J,

6 a
2,

7r y ._• .'. ,, 
F. >. l•'r+l`•:r.- X'•a {.f.r : .. ? r. r ',.. a ... ,.__ - t. ..

I a _r un . it
I ' Y:-• • ti •n S'1.. a .. ' F.. - ,. •jt / VV..

5

y. 

rYT,. vV ...T FT,.T.. _ e. : f ' :i:a:.`.,et ,. L:.. -e';: • Sr, . i'a'N'•'• .1.Ir r .i•7r. i •^`•
w,e. :>.. .; Z:'dl - . Mi' . : L •:'TGt•r . $ K :•'• ' n1 - T .` i.• Y r • • Sr }wry'r ,

y: w, `  'r  :w`.'.'• ^• c '. i • ac i•' ..1. .w „ S '• ki:•1!•aa "` :i -.r6" _7. - t'4+•.' 
y ... -

w-. .r , . c. C..: -: r fi- :.,,'.f- •iy.; -' '
wt r , r.  : ,. w- ,+ } f l'- C "- _ ^ ,• Jr h - . J'2Y' -'f f L xr> ._. . ` .r

may, r , : r>. ' t - -, •'}. . a. ,s ..' y k' • 

7

t+'a, rr S!'s . x, 3: ;t; Oft "'r'•'"e a . s:. +,,., ";r. r r"3 " S ,`' ,Jt- - - 1 '• ctib.1 ": ?' :.`-Y. za y +U ' 1(r t. ,. s. I- ' S. 4• '# J y {yw .. .. is ,. '" Y : 1•t '.  . i:: • i •-0''• •' /'• A
M . ' ;_ u % E,_.y., ` '((112yi' rr 7P''- b -r \ Y'f » . V• ' S .. Y ..  <'' ",) Z -ir • Z .ter W: Y •.;.' E ` - b..,( .. _

s "' vK' Yr • „ , s r' a C . •  F : . , Y:;, Sy rr,. y, T 4 r. ' >, 
a r  : J ,, _  •' c -

C 3 . may ,, •!? r ttL2,.. • 1. . f }. `
j • } a .r ' a •• i' 4 0 . '1: ` 1r - : r.-T ri.a L { A ,tom" - ' _' . Y  ., K. + •  ^ 4 _ L+ .:f!' u t :.Jt •. .+ . - . - ! ., ,' kr - . - : ry't.• y_yS • ,,{ : , . a.R :i7:•..c's'. :r. '!': a• .t̀ ";' {.ar . a+ _ i,sc ,. r.' i" w? " fj _

tij. r. L.t Z 4 - ' . fr Y i ' S Imo.:. i '•

N , , r ri:.a u•« , : 7 ma -rtr .<' e ' r .. ,..-,

r: ,E ,„ 
N e . a eta

vTO
a ., ,. .,.., 

L: ;;• i  - ..  . _ ,,,», ...,rat . i :> 1_(a - t" 4`: r - .. 1'7 '..tt Y .. - . , .. ,•,., ' a

WUU
J

yi >5e >`. a -. ,., r ' _ 
A:. ': 1 is r .  -

V

v.  

rr 7i i•''" ,ol' =' ':+°
t r +r -. : h ,is 7: Y .+F} ,,. ... :. .. <°"- . :.., ,: ' iy''SL - :.+ 4: 3. .- :1-..4 :: : ul• b>. ;t•  t :.,, _ !r

t. a , ...  , .. N(, + ..;. - ,' - . * l - s,.- yy rirr ,i. x •. @':Z •''... . r
d• .. .. , www, _ay7.>rlr : . - ,.•. + . >: .. - . ..:. .. ... : , r } "'rF 'T V f. C '  -

w .- <. _ , .... .:- .. ».... .._- : I , r ' ., ,  _ .. _ _ _ •` r'. - -:' M:`•'t'• ..:••++.. n.fi7.... r:.v4. --. •  i :,•- .,,, •Yf - i .Y - •C/.r i.t . J- w -.!. .
8,.. V- •r• • J ,. ( x • • J J - S ' • ' y > '   '' - ' t .4 P  ._ -

jiii r' - '7r°ia r ti" : taq̀"i :' , o* . J-r , T.- ` 7= i''' ' Y:f .s+ T {' a, ti- Win' • ' i s' t •' J - c _ " a
rs •'` s - a.. . ° , Lt: .. x': ' j - -.. ara r  , s:. '0 ,• ', a_ .• t - > .• i .. - i •- , . r:•b?j'w u

r TF , 6 . 3e { • wX'. > i (.,. Y  :>{ -' at' /'a ': a; yy i, it ' S(:;. e"1, ' f, . e:. + , Y, "'• a ..
a6... : y .r j yy  'l. , d' ' Y' _! . K. :. }•'. » M. f r ' , i r,n..,•, , Pr,.. „•' :>. -Vr, <•zw. .t :+ 7. -. iY.ì;.. .. v" 7 - • . L'tK' i: M: '• - ." , x :`• +. . 1, -0 .. r _ .,% r"ii ..+ f,• a•`•r'i aS. - ., ' a. .> 7a.tl: :' ^[`„ vX'.'. ;. .. e" +v' , a' •,. . i Y . c. ".rah - . '

SV • 1 ! 4

sx rhe ons _ eso a u .

fytat c w ta esot.i ? -tea tart e1at.r _
eivYiieiiis . i ambe . n re c pte

InMet U11lam i
a , - r  :.;,:, 1:::,8 - x„ :- •?:;7' , • ,' 1 ±.: 1' `:.;~ : A, .. >i : :•3+.tYdi:. ':a' . t. _t A'_ . /<. . iby- " f. - t- a•,':' c.  { . A + t,:. _ - . c : _ -' v.- ,, /

v i .a ^ ':arc. Y"4"" + dr - . y,." •!: 3 w. r• r • <'. 
J . a - - _3- ?+' t .,GRF•- ..:.C`^ < y '?" > -'' t. :"RV`• ,! tr ' ry _ 

Via" .. .'

1M'  ! - f JY ," « w 'J•r F .•. 1: -. • i'. y- r .. ,>i••. •.r',,abcri' .'ir = . dl: . •.!F e Yf. 4:. ::G.'J r. .• •. - i i.l - -.r, • 5f;" f- ' 1 af' 4  • - T  \ -+' - ! -,!)' _ aT. .  _•.. «. t1/:.aT 'r7! ,.

K .`

RTS ers - a3.re t direc ,
r _  ydoa r4 _ - 3

e : fit. e r : Graf . :  t
t •'La =.' . q - „ : '` i - La, ', : ra' .t""' • 4.ii ta•  ?: M., _.. y ; r t' .F . r_ '•,f',. ,.  .r..:,`- z{F   : 7C'}.: ,' :nn; ' za,>• _ i.? ;.,!. r ;': •  t.i ,, iK _ f .• ' ' X, . ' y  T :SCI' . F' )- . y  

0 - - C " - - F • `: } _3 ''kr _• l f. _ . ° e 4 d!' 4•.' - 3:`.Y1 ' }},,.. k YaY ! ;"'... 
M : : 7Ha„ ir`. Sip' ?'. 6^' ' u.ee - ,'nr , y '>:. c "<;•' '+ irrnG « rat-' ',!F' _ 5.:?'. rtr,::.,,.. - ..^_..IC. -r - • ±. a -ia ``.•" r ? r r.1 .'c "..: ., QTi!'6 .: ir - . ' •. .,; 

f   -. +
r4,;. 4y•, y , `•

ei r ,

s t - t kr,  - Y. •,Jr. '•_. .. tkr .. l J =ter • t'l  Y aS' .. >:' , L• ' -:.. -
Y I v.F a •`

S: • T Y'rC 1' - wl
s rk -v h K

J C. . a • T

rtrans •r sn Jr,t 

pr.ASr;6cx*t.i_01i -v. ate; \teb.e
u6areal E s t - pu + es - ' n  _ i.i  .+ = rgen.ed - and cperat6A
c i r , e sire yr xeereetion as dist ro xofi making uroses ..

svcb rrga zat ia3te a r. a, g .stence for et least'three (3) ayea rs
yin, - _ _ - .. . 

r °

s ' e -  a e' ' end h ewet . eest thtrt
y •

r•  ` 
r' -

fSh :•!f A

fa' ': t ' aa'. . .''. r'+'T.i F''i- ••d.,.,- n. ••9c:« e `! Jti• ". r [r  • }i ,4:s -. A'!4 ». . '
r . z - 't:." .,c o•'•. i:•r ` i • C. r . Y • ,,, '+'.,r ._ "_ 4 'r ='.  k. ' 2 „ r - ;x r • -

F .  , - r -• b r-

T tii r' -

e. rf 4 4 "ni •
F . f fi'y -..•. , .,^"„'' i•• ^ ,Sb TY •+.: • 1%-•' 3 ,' • rr J r .: Sr ai., '• 9•C :+t t  S'. - -

a' a i • f . Y 6.

t• - - ' •c >ay: •. a  :? 4 '> fr.fO. - ._n_ > e ", r. • - - - «.

1 fir. « G.- +rY' `''. 3:' .. -  , -..' 1.4 S• '{ y ,'•,.. -4+ SyS t , C" Y' P ° " ,- 1l .G. i'r :!'• 7- - rT : _ l ' l: w ~ a , - _S •, .-

ti' >- - *  zrp •  r. y !s: drts 't,
1- . r - "t'';",v ,..:. .,•'.> - 7., }.'. -'.` fiN ' 'x,: lr - ";' •' _' mot -.` _' «. y> ' 1;.. .. .- - - `,' 1

7 . ^•'X'r.. •4 • i.. .7. 8 •'. -,{._ y1 ".ar'' •y la ` _ : j ri. =' i - _ _ -.

X:" S•yg?= . g,  tom: '. y _ _. „'„ ,# ,. e 4.... , a.y ' e ,. , ; s
t: .ti .' • } ">;: " w`- t•,'i.- '''T -3.'. a' r' 

X . - s ' ; f`' ' z , 2

rL - -  xA , . tr. .. 94 sf < e f.Y '+ ice t̂i_ :.F' _ '. i _. a y`  G1i:<T• _
t t ^ - .  • A - -•. . ; Y.. - - . t ... .. _  z ,« 9' - ae L •.R LaV • by : v: _  r . - .

op

on

9r+•,w<>!id - a•'2`''. AfE- r: r. na •f :_ st';•a. 'b' x - '' It '- y' •.,, -i . ••. -?rte ti+• •• r ».I`.:.s,,.w'' . ca•..•r1 .. may =°Y_''
i•2` . - ! .:. r ` t . r • {` ti l',. '>;`. .. •': V' ,'tl' at 1 ... - Y•' f.. •. ..

r!Y ,•.,."`>y."` ,r •a•, • r% - +vr.. 'n> ''S-• •,. -- ?ics t̀'' -.=.r . i!k- iJY: ' :JV:ai>,.; . + ._: -. 

fiat

1List - - 

oIi nt : . t  to

t ,

E' •_ . . • f ° , .• 
t - -. k N 7A,  , L.. •rf.M.v• .-

a•>.  ,3.'. - Off .c . A' ,fl- ; ti. ee r..X. •, . b,, r -,1  n ) eY•^  '. 1 . ' lc - ., !": j! v : t. F . T L.+u'. r : . J. •t .- ,ya - T. • ;..i .. • ' j m.S'• J - hT • 4 Y • f' _ .. . _

DUSESS ,: 

y "•(. • n `„y.. -  . 1 :..F , c. v ' _ .' ^ 
i' ,' jy,, ...  - 

r vT.  _? ' rT+2.i:t^ i •': -. fix•' '.rT cti' !'
I.r. :+. rc,- .1i: >+.., J'_ ,. r,' j : 1'c ' " %: . F. ° k• _ - ,' „ "'. ^ > s'!' '. +' -:' <1r: X'"`i; i,'- - • LS '- . z h ": ' Y'a ." 1. : l,. -:

L.. " •.`_ .. at ._ _ r • 1f- ",,,.d1 •`'. +`. ... ..
9•/: ' -4- 

W  
d .. t.••.« •.,.r. "+L t - • tl1 - a. - T. - 

rr 1 .L • 'fly :. .,L'T.Y i1 "' ^ I r+- - ' - v, - , tt. .. mac-` ` tiY • ` T f :3c - r:T • ii: `! r r :'. '• e',;,s• :i.  - T,:- ., :. . - r . ' f ai. p. .. - _ . _ _ _• . '

7:r.,,, .': i!.r <W ••., ^aw- f'a: -4  .'  .+' s.'u. _ : 4 . i . 4.a`: +- Y:

r - •; ' c,R": r!7`r .e :, C.  a .. •;.. - } { ... .. 2-;, .c ., r.TwV` ,.

ar , < _  
i•'  i r,. r ,, y . T : i rr '_ 'r' I.,a: s_. - , -.••  • ei •.  - K. - „ .. _ -

rs .. ., t, , f'.r ?. c i. i, : 0. .,, , ; w;; e.• -,.l; - '.y >i F•sF, 7'x'4.'".+ -t t., . L_ 5_"^ - _

w•'•,i. . > •'f --t ^'' • ra ' ....F:` i .?i  , r " a ` 1 ,'t' . t

rs- - P ' tr  .''- _ , r+ • 4', ' a:+••#,•}.Wyi:. +ir: ,., r'4 ,. -` • . s ' a,T' a ` 't ..
r .. 

r i ., ' 
J' f t '. ,  . ,., il' „•. . yi••a• r '   , {. i' M1 d,  s .

7 ; .rte vNlwe.r.f•^ :, 7P.'r; 'a   r+ 'u')<_..r. ei r'. a . ,: _ qty -..a•r \..,q.'.,. ' s ".

r S _ j ^ ' s >. i'  - '' F _< • - .•.• .. r e `' •c r • - .. _ ,

fy., r - ,t _ _ ra.r - -'r, i s ,> ':r '. . t c" _ -  - -

6
l . _ _ . _ - 

w
a 5Y  •  • J it - ., 4 _ .. i r(' 

A

r7' . ^ r,i{,2+• j y _ .. .. ., ic' ._ Ia., r. i -: -  . w^' T ' . z. .} 14•..r+., ":R ,• i._• .J ..

r -',j r , jj R4.jR.r >. q! • ,. ..'T'. 'y`, ".a''.' , ..n. * 
s+ra  .. f•,r'. .•r •• r y'"`  -'" ..   `  _ _

1- ,,. .. ` r'Y {{.•+^j„.j., •y'. _.?,:. -i,ti - . J i -'._. yr:- S•y . Y , • ' rwy J ' _ .. } .:{ :' i^` ,. -._

f; - t . l :: -•'  - - J >'v' _Y*. + Jt -< - ,
li•6• Ne • - . t ' T• , , Y• : :zyor - r

4

4Y• 1 r _ • '
jr .` _•' a. .... • .. : tir, . >t > _. y. .

1 r,.4"3rs • . • y-  - .' ,> ` " -),'.:.. t ia' {t ,`,. " -' pP. •:.r :r..»; :,Y. l :>.: 1 _ :. S,.tr '. .. _.. 
r . ., ..

cn - ' Y ^ •- ,, fi - ' 
j f 't^ A '  F • i S;•,.Y. "r'' , yy • 4 a,  , 

s tee, • . ate

SJ> y,1` 3• y. r'}•, •r "M, •Lj b,.'.• ^'T . » - C ..'Ja 4i•'•3,. _.jZ.. .{r'try... Y. :+.. ±t._ • r. .. yir'<,'9 _ t y. . -
A I- h ,•$` V•./^e;. 'f' } +a. • ^ " ' v J . . ., . 3Y yr Y r , .t , ..c.. ...w..• i , ' t . 5

4. . 5..- 2

71•v'j ?'• .H. j ' YS'.X•M!• .. af.Y§ .. .. w •.'`•Y. r1rA':l -w5̀' ` J<._Y ,; - •  ... s '

1 ti •• ri >. a ••, l,Bj S,s; Y -. /,; _ R: T d ya '• • K .'C ,k J f ai ' f:a -• a ' z s -
rC '  .}.. i rj,:: 4' ° z'`ZT' ., '• " F  .i • ems' 36 r } . ., 1- t : . w, ..y :,,. .. 1 °,,  Y.

a "Iwa •> F i' + . ! ".  • 1" a -  .. ' r,. ' L .,. '•,". a . ' a A("'i • t. ?^- , jig' , a "+" • •J..3r • s _ . e.t _ z.  _. : ,. J t; y, { i,.p _,'' .." yF, Y.  •+' ' , fi7+., 'fr T •,'  - • . _ « ' T3 . : ix•.

e "6 , J, i,7' ' M•. ti A11111 ,- Y • lLY ..ilrr '.+._ .,,r,•f I y+. r, f. - • e' . fs" . f P,•• . Y . aV li.. > • - rf ia i • s` a ..' ( ,_. - - Y , C. . {,

r «''+ i .... t :.t,.J;•'•;e ••, y • +,' • r 4, •' '.dr„ • `.4 • . • M , t' ' .a, ..,• i . o' > • s  . n`. ^ a1i ,.t . „ -
F M'  , Y' .•rì' p ,q ., a rL' ^ o .  ' 1..  ,, rt' , '  ... r .. ". a '

i•3 .<, •,.' •. 'w ..• t ..  -.. : G,r> ' ir,. ai-. • r ! - '  ' Y s Sr. r '' 1. 1 is ti ...•. s e: "z: + t( j'' ' . . o`,'. Ìi+ r . 
Ir11t,t^ C 

J ,
fir r ' •. xY!,,t y_ ':::. ? C y` T!. '`.. % CS t• {'

aYr, ,` a.'.. r 'S .J. /' ' .' 
w, ! i "rFr:7̀ A!rtt" rl .' t7t ° Y! > r ai "' ^;,» :' 4i _ S'•.  r '{

y ='° _ i•• r4C• > r. + l Ar.2.aJ•. .It'X: t' %" .? , t : `•' 2... :. . L..• ,,F'. .. \ T • t ' i„ - " 4 n T J '• .. i
i++Fii• awl ' i y , W'4 .. r. ,.. T 7,SI«d.f'M : f'r; Jw . . r.. la • . , ° r ..,. r.,k F. ;,.r  `: a . dL+. a:' '` ,%r"'tF', 1 :;•yf?. Lr/ ,• Y.tr - Y,T - f, - •! •,+ ,,,wti :` , a c .., aJ; _ , . v - •, s ° hr_•'t

r • x F k +' - ', y .-( I' .. , 
J% J. : k t.y t'•_ h,t.  - !+ ',_ Va.' , ( v. ` 

Yt • . x \fF w. ..1 ,. r. st, ' ': '... . a..: r..i•: " t' .-r. a r.`r . r ' s.•T,.:' r,« : rt . , ~: •A •  ' L . r ' ' _ _ 

r

i t • •' mar•. a•: .  ,: + 4 ,.+' • 1,,_
a  a-ti, ,•_ .'3S ' af - r:; 'I •.' .'.. 5'!, ix .. ` }' - c % f'•. t yw h•: . :: ,' r Y' • r ' t. i• - ' f r• \• ._ 

r . 
y"_ -

t •'i., > +s  _._ ;, , r ., iy .' ,'^ 4. . - r Y• „s 9 i '' fi- '' - a' 2' '• i w_r - _ . , ._t r }= ' <,:. . i*w '- ti . • y4` 'r.- ar , r's' s •.> taf: + A9rti•
Sir .rS A SAM -- y f'Ga !' .•. J '•' t.. '• r `•^ ..Sr F' • Y • r\. • f ,.8 •, a Se'B' . }': "'•T. t } MVC.Y' • r•Y ..• X -'`' a.z.rVf „ • dr ;.;• ••Wf• ,,,•',' pB.+<;. a . 9i ' w • ih . 1.:•J" •ri?'  w

r._ '•
L. r ..

J • , L. , T;; :Y• - '' A,, ,/,`' 
r - `

r'r. i!F ' 7r̀P",rr:. Y a. ' t. , T -' i R ' J' a:  
T rr'4.. '1 1.. - a. •  .. .

j _ J"we• `. il'r ' #` r• J^ : 'N •. 4r" tip ' Ar I ',.:L y ' i'` yi - r ' -- r'F' . {•".' a. ..+li. '1. 4. `_ • 4. . r  - c' ... .
p.

F rti.,.. ` -" j': .j ..., ,E q,, r ,• a. .,. '; yr., r +. T'".',: r::,' +f. -r e'V . • t + < .• i :%$ >,
t/..•t- ..' N Y'.+ : "• 't, FJ : 9. . r >` ,+ I •CJ .t: >,'., ` L " ,, .<.`. 

r. _ !' ; » A' g.` - 1 ^! c
a=°:T r' ~,...'.'a„ w'r f + r S ,:  i: 'v'.  v t t.: •}IR9.x' "' l ,,.. ' F d ti ••, y. a . • • $ a r .. ,. '_• "' tt k ,

V !!.' . I . a. , . V'T" . ... Y`,,; a + ?• ;}-• TR_ ''," rt•fi ' p . D. "
w

a. ..,.. h ,. _.,, w >.Gsy , : F.ii'N•>< ..,.... • ;' `N - , . ' f, a; . +T:Gr' -` - E.;..»r.r - 'f••.aFt r''• :¢ . ASS' .,. • ri .. . . _ , t -''
r y  F : P : . _ _ ,. eti. , s, -M :.ir, rfr . r' f . .pC':. ?• b. f':.:.CG.. , .'«:.: r ^

I ..  > 
t  • i•' i .. - - .. -

r { .. v..!•: r• > ^ }:,,. > ';' . y
r - 

n•: "S J1 r0.'"  .
Y, . L r>,.. ,,• y, -' . Fi " q, . r . :. i S, 

a •  • 
r-++,; r;Y ' `, .. - ..7 •-  ' u: z ') - r ".  : t . ..:4. • yyg ,t •,r  r _ > t .. _ • i ,  r,!r • t , 1 :

a+ •Y ; ;,, e ', „ _ .• "0.i .. , '
1 e'  r:, 7 > ; (' ,,,,, S > , a, _. 2 `yw ..:1: " , S, _ ,. p i,. .. tf'- . , r •, • t. i !'.- i r:( ' w;t r"F., , ' r. ' . R - " . d •` , , ,r

yeC. • i' a: r. ..mac _ i , c ' • TZ•'  . r r ; ' iret,., V

r, ' aF - : aY' y " . r'.ID : 1!i++• =•: rir «ory: Tv ` : n,i r . a ••. -'"+ t -' ,,,r.`'yt •• t. . b i{ s. p::g __ . . r
f 3 ^+( . 7•r.Z r.. ±': " 3 r .: 14..., . a ,'r•• ,\•.. ` .',. [ K:r• : i ' ' i , T . - • W'.ti's •; iC, ai' ,` 't 4 ,•. ,.. , r  a.ya(' i . i. rT• Ysk{'r. rr :, t'• r ,. r !"; : , r . " , r,,., , n: .r. .i, Z..<a'  ..' - i i..r •' ar" i . r,. a y  : 3' ,

r ;, Y.;e G . eâf ' .- ' y','C , i ' { M :.1.: 1 ' 

I

J  ,. t . ryp  . ' M  f - v},P
5 s _ of 9%: • ." , r'r . ., Iii. -Ise • T' « :. AI1 i >( -, Kl T T P' r f., , • ' i r ! • .i. + ;w` F' .Fiv ;' _ ' +.> i ` , •

r * _ _ » ' °

f''r' y  i , j  . '
Y"'.  a 1, _ ''+,t

r•• 

v;- . P. y'.JM `:" `  - _ _' L 'T t • .fir. r ;. e r '3 _ Y ' c _ - .,
w._ /. +'. . A .. w y .'Sf. ` --` ` rj' V.r i, + i+ti:'er r   y ,, •a.., ,v9T• d `*N:.a+r .:aT, ,',.sr;P..' -tr. ' y,ì. : C'•l "...V•.. _,,,:, ? ' :.T,. . .• h:aG. ' a5': .  - > c

Y - .. _ J.- - ..fF• V,: '.4i,. - ', Ji. i  J. M • ', i : . Y f `'V., 1 •. , 0... a-t ?' s _

Wit, K P.. • b a. : t B " Y J  • l. 1 P,.` . r - a

5• _ Jtb_M''!' rr T Sj '' • R x' + u ±y ' t ' K.a. ' Kti •!:  > .' o`. ..•.N •'- SV

Jam. ,,, a.., -j . y: *'j  - 3 9vli ,. >/ r' . t•. f•`ai•,t• _ :r•... .; - . a , ': r., Y. _'•, tA

y"rTl• = r _.,. l.a,` .? ...:C. +t ° ' ?' 4.i '`' Y ,1 rs: , t ' ', • , r, •. • •  '; ; s r- 1 -$. _ d,.T > ,, - •  -.
T . y ' X11 •> ' .. r 41C -: tV. tea. -•.r ,•: v,,: yi• i '. 1:;r} i !  ,(? „k• 2 .,,,, 5 w ::7•• • • !, - k` r .• ,i., • '.ir r ,' , r' • ..: f' .4Y.: ,•••Fc', r:F  ''- •' ,•, it 'd •. f.. ,,,.,, .,: :i•? r`'. tii. T  , . %, ,j,_ .tip "•. =, • ri ` s+ • 'ii. ,. ti, •. . .  .'•';.  _ . . 3

y ^• r w'. . .^f' _. i,,  , •,a., .r: , t t, - "•• ° t , sy y •
c  - ru , • • .. ,. . tr rt• r ,

i

J'r _ ^ i. ' r'.- ,r• '. x374 ' • rs- 1nr .i , r4:v' , i  Y '- r .. ..i • a: '. aAf ,', 3t. ^.,.. ^  ;• . ' r v, -• ,,. ,' - ,,. Si. t . ' e '• S' i' . .•tt ;`, a r• S ,. .,- .) . t ., .
r /frli• ?

f • .. 
S. +b l rte , , } ", ' L " H ..,  L '', .. ` •Y ': r'. `sYr= .. •'• ' I14 } . . :.+•!: :.: ' t' =.!' 'i.• r•>'r. •7 ., 5 ,... .,`. a. .. J > i _r + .:' a •,',}:t r _ •' f,' s{.i `'Sr: . I' <•r.  _ r .! S-!C  Y, ,i`_. r ". l ;e,   ? i af '"'• <.:+'  • '' '- Zx ' iY - • 1't::r `•R: , T. 7 y ' at:. , _ f i t • .,,..

ro .- ,:P  r4 +,,;1• r 'i' , Y,' :% », ot• . fJ,.,':!•S',,•>:,. :rA, i  i' 'e + v' er,•1j/r .ti ., . f _ :' t T., : a T:.  l.. . Y ,' y
r , } t `.   ',,,, . r • i;' 1st'.^ : • KE . 1... y  , . • i - •  

a , e 1 1 . -.• . r . . j '. . i , ¢ r .. e _ w f ' . . .. t

lj. yr: _ N  - V+1•: i.• r'>' iw b. . I'• 4:, ay.y. { L' N. ' .4a • . 1 .. .. - ' J: " f Y' . N • xr. T . . . r - ',• +i }'1'J  +• L. a > • , T` r +, r
h > ' 1 ' f i ,ti• '` . . r' . - R.. .. ..

S' ' a , 4 . SI . . L. ',+ • b' J ... . ' l I A. J: • ,>,• •! . b T4 ' ^.. N~ • \r ` i•... 'r r t,sirs'' ^':. .: }•.. .. .'.'.( r: 'r.<,r' :ar J.•' .'.r., 1., '" ' C'Z : '• r •3, r . a." as ''',

p, _ '.

T • y. ; ^ a. . - ' a  ' ' : i • . ` >' • "._ .y N> 4 u' .•, i ty t, , mot . 7 - r:, 1Y Tz 'i . 0 " G .,,,( li° a. - 

r .•





IN MNJ

i, T.: t••fa'' •. . i ^ 9eY;••„v' + a .', a wa ri: •it ... n i }', -, .. - a o• r.) cy: .. .. aN:.. ' I

v,aq a.+ 2 is.' - .. yi •: fti ~.a ` r: k. r " •.:ir • - ot. a. '• =:'. 
t a:j. C .. .... a ,e .•... ',. : v) 

1 • a  ' .  
a  _ ''• v1J.  

1. . -. .. + , , .,
r.. " - 4j̀ -- '.'  s "'

v •s'.. y ''''. ' •,. ..

i •, n: s + T,f:tm" +...?l`'vb , F•.AI - a: } " t. f"i.' ')gt' .i,s ":'• rf.'••.. ,. ..:. .. ' _ a. "` ,"'. , ._. . ..

l ,

Aft a a ^ + K '- r .'' w,•T ..1  'f f̂ •
r [- ' .. ; .. '  -

I ,; > ..

pc 8t. on Yor Gamblingi

s.. aY..'a:.- . a- .
l. * ,• r, T'„ : 1+.i. tx,,.. Tt •M, - ;. i.•` +."iK'. 11. ; . i .. t;`l.•l,.l} 'r -: - .

f = erby'rtif1at _ :1.I',,eens beeir ire c̀uxil carrecto theet
AMs  d a, #. bat . pp3 is "tion is ..n - Accordance with applicable ' ordinances

m Btatutes , and t iat . suthorized to 3aake pplication in behalf oaf phis eligible
dimA 46Dr W

1o!
y'  :  x' , C.•.,X  ` t cx,:... '. i' ` <' - -. " i .:!  :Y r d' ""' r )I`... = i i •• .. + -  - r';, : c,'wji ' .) . .'•• 1' ".. .. -

e ., ryZ; '.v` w , u K ~ "'. + d • X ' * ' f r -; ,+_ >:, r, >, > f L • t!' =r •  • `v -Q i S`!.. 

tit . l
1 S !' -'  • _ ,?• x1 .. - - ... :.. t' -  '

s- r1ti., \.u  a• -,t•y a.w_ y . , . fi. N ,. X.., ii• ,.9 ,, J ,f '` t..  y >. t .  - .r + K J  ... _ , a
a . '{•.s,. .ait.  }:' YY'' , i ..- t , s,', .  - c^ y- .,«;..' ta(',: •, 5- ,
4:' '•ss,, °`'` -t l .: t; °'v t _ .. M1` .  r1a - • 1 - ' rF) rR -

i _i:c.- ..y-', rty`.:.'a'O.` 2' aF]' y" r { +. a: .+n ., .': g: #•d +.. Y.'i ,. .
yp,t .. .y i w _s1Y•   j.• : [,: - '-+ o: ` C , • r : t • ! 1• z4 S.74. S b ' z f̂ , ,'4 7̀' t .{ • C .'
74', ,f'aime

Si re)gnatu

dL
pia  • ....  ., -. 

1- i :6va. -•  {` y . -1Z - . L
t  

V ... '

Date _

r. k t _, y ._ .) "?+• : s . s s _. t c + z: a .. .. _ ,

subscribed and Sworn before sae L
4

i.'t.. qa. ' y+•'...tS 1' ', Tr : ...) -. •.. rr .'.: ii: ` s. <'+• :, i.rx', ' 4 aa"2t". , • w`-.- - ' ±'••' :•. f••' 2. . L•,r..a..' fw.:r -.a.. Z "=• '... .',• ''. - .,`.;:•" v.,t,, t„ ,.? .,` - a *. t !' ` a.1 ' _ ';`: °• t!';'' !Y. dk'' +; .ia: . i
r .

dat _ _ F

a

to Public
ui• yd+: tI = t_:.:.T •::;_ - .,. t, L.3}d - . t - s r l = s.d .

4.. .. j _ -  ;^ 
1 •. .. 

r _  ice`. • _ - .. '

T  ,. - ' j -, 1' ^ tf r1  . Y ^'J7• • J  L+Y -. f{!. 1a'. - i

w..+..._  • • _ .. _ :<••a1• =^ sT -[% ib 5,,..  .. - ... ' b' F. 

v

a _ -. _. "' : t:. <-. ZF ep ,. • 1 :v} '*._?t?'•!f5s .ê••`,a- ji' s -.... ..r .-- •t . _ ..., ... .. .. .. i• . r , _ , _ • r.. _

a. L'. •' • _ • j,. C .. - .. :. _ _ .- .. 
t' 

4' r.. - --*_.. .. ary .' f.: r r ,.. E . 1 -- _ {{. '. r .. ?.  tY ....

w" YS• - r:` Ste, a t•+ ti
y _':! ruV` r-' 5r1`„ • bR ' T' ! -' ir` .. .. S .. a Y. .. %

tI t ., 
i,..

r r•  /,• +.. - rv .. - . ' . _ .. _ ti _ , •. r l _ S - _ '.

ar. - _ < _ - ... L •_ • - '
7 ' aa %." a ._. ... .... - _ .'• :. . a, v.t Jw,s rr _ _ _ -

r • .. G • x. , . - v `` - a ' y/ ", , '1 •••.. .. » ri,._ ' - wZ.  '- `• .. : r [ 't. 1 a , „ p•t'• 
7.. .,. ; .,. _^! 

Sy._ , r, ,. .. _ . - ,,  ,. ..  , p .. ..' t - -

z _ ,. is ra -. /_ w  Y!. C. R . s y ,,, - ..t• • f+'t.. r .
1... .- c,.,lt, a-- f • a, ,. _ p, a. •,. ,,.. .! . ..

e ,
a

it •7 _ " ' .. )  a - _ s_a• ,. _
s' . g  t t).,p,,  r`•s'. t ..7.'jc'z., ,. ,. . p. • n- _ : i,•'.: t :, -• -

JF"s. *7 d̀' . .> Via... si•'t ...... _ ,; 3.. . t• - b +> 4 ' f,T.i .., ', ,F i...a - .. t-` .. :; ,,p.. . k... _. _ ., ..f

h'''•. -) fY.''rr) {' • {y'",5. FR• .. .- . r` ;.. _ - f!•': •i !r'4•. 3 ,7MM t:i)-' 'i:...> - Y. .'': . _.., . ? s.' ... ..P ".s a. %aVy6 .:L : }{:. :et i: a ' - iC'.  ?'

r t

r : :f2 .r•y !' l̀• . „ .. ' r+iS . - .••'• ! . a  ;. ' . tar ,• .. >: ,.. s ; .•,: i .,t,. _ .  a • ;'a
ya ?. v :• s 9r.r: t' ' r" v • Y "' r.,• r. = Nlt .# . i .. 4' - K- , 'z .';:t _7' i} ')•. r-  > '. f 4•'co '. .,. ) ' U' !.. sytc , TS - t. i n%t .. , -. v- : t. _ 

J'.  % ' ,/ , • _ . . 
R 1. . r

i.

7i / _. it'1`.,•Y': C• .,, d 1..  . . v - > - a ., - - ,)•'- , t',i - <. 'f. Tai t_ _'
t 7 -

a, 
r :z> ',,t •. ta. - r.: ' . r - - fci,,, _ .' ,.. r ' r,. -sT.•` ,'" s ! 7. p;f.' _   :F'S -" j

x

s.. 
t , .

Y - p. ,t :' , „ oti.. y e . F . ; •* 
a '.'   , • ; e>;r ": '_. ]. ..

n ' ii ):"! Y "` •bra. ', r , 1 . i,! ... .. • 
A

f .,, , j w Sr - _ '  .•  .•. . a

7'+"t' ; t!)  ';'! i :a. },,.ri• el̀, r. • y .'r'v ,Ai 1 +' . '.,  . sl . 4 fit .•;. r ,.. '.+,. . t': - .,..r.1. . i. ,.

ff- t • Y,: 1 +/`• Tar . :, Ta :.\ , " ai Aa :Y '.-. ;:y. + .. /' ;  tt ..w , w r 'sd •:T  ! .. _• •. 5 , i' td. I i: : i: '1•,,J ,c .. s .' ,. .. • • ,. .,. « v' t'  ... :... i'j.r A,,.,,
S % t, - w • "•'• y . 1• -.1 ': t CC:t .. sy'... f.(.s r•l•v ter•'., r•: ar.. .. •. 5i•ay ' 1 ,::.,. _ ,

fr ,. f' ' s+/iIr'w': ','- i.,. l::' •Y •"; . ss  . c \ Z 7 : J.',r.' .• 4 • v. \ -' < -.
v .! : a. Y L?4 . v: _: ' daSd,N,:act...- , . ? aA , t .i -d ,.i . c . . N •I'

r. . - t.. „ 'I•- !:l .•. y.. ' Ln'..e.`- .. • - i; i.'. > .`; b . i•'' -•:.7 . i- >> v. ' i•. e..

a t•  y'- it,'¢d .. :' - 3  
r

f. .•  .. r T _ • a .. [ - 1 .
a. . 

t ,, ,_''•, ;. c ..'F  .. 4w  ,
Y.' 

a. • t.•I.. ar• :• 7' ' Y. •y. •. f p: : ^ ' 1 :,' aJ .v ,' :•
t' . :: '. f. .'i ,. i . a  >. - ,, ''' a _ 

i h.yY, f
c. is •: i' ' idt _ r -a'' : . y.., .. • ; N•. •, •: 3 _ ''>,. i f4, _ 2 },' - Y. a4,f:: ,F1 . ,. va71:. .'• }' 9  YA• -  ? Ct. • r .' 

ff .[ 
J. •'. '` fr „. , t• " a1 ,, .. , f L. y , _.".4'.i. . .H  ti - +.' -.* ").- +' S. ..q ya ,.# . h r •t ( .  • ' v7 ` r `. , i • 'trC 

r/. ,,:.. '
n .11.]] .•C j•  • YaL` ,. N •• t : f i Y of aT , I' - --,. t'QI f `' y y'•rty , ,; - '. • _  . t . _ e

1i. I ,,. : P'" .. a. , 3 is • Ji w•. ij, afi•: .  : y .' 1 a Ja - i. .. •
t :.-

r' , i.i..r..i , •a„4•0 'T4 '  i • ; - `. t ' 4''' J T  , .. - 7" ':i.; .
rf' i r ^ i1! {.ar - ;• rf,Zt '. . :. si L. ,e t' r . a + 

1. i ,.s.,r Y" '+, • " ^

as v . ar : .. .' ':  _ l n 4I L 'i. '+ \ ,+; , 1 ' a. ) a ,., r •'. r • f - f` n - .. ' T. •a . ii, - 4 a °T" . .. ..   . 4.
tl

Tt'f. :r.  •.> " . - « ! ' a •` t. :! 
1' . Ry ':+ a, '  .rn ••. : I't; t, ft Y   t r , ; „ , t • . v. ; t t, _ . i . ,. : ..j, t•1 • 1 ,. ..! p. . , •.' r.'i -){l. p• - . , Al 13 : A a. .L. ,,w, .'R: rFY ii.. / td,f'ry: '9a,y.. Nt,` •} ....: [ F:" -+.w Y. - f .t _ ., ..

4 fgrt..,'t T"'vi. .`„ ..y . d.. :.f.,, '. 1.. `Y •. ' ? r'S. +5 -aai- i. '[. -r rft•.. .T: • i'.W + rr,. .,,... . _y N S't . ry . t'..  p: ... _. -`_ '

a7fat, J>! 4 .: tw .. ": A'•".^ _' rR .>( '°, ar t . YJ f, j .. . - . _ , r rr [ 7 - .`a r.l -\ ..I, ti. ? • .. , ..,: i. _ In` „ "" "• .. .. ' _

lAr!  ,•• a ' S• - _' 1t̀ u. 5 . t'''.• Y.•"'.1/'?. .e•'i' Y + n' "1. • a ,. -

r :•' ... /` , 1; {.. ... :` f•'t "" . S, % t . ',?"1'' -W. - ' If ' C) '+i  StLf) }^ a •, f -

I' - F, .:5 .'  

i ' 

4,WYr -. e , saM !>< ) , r  ,.  y '. 'y \ + . a • - ,' . _ •. r . ,. - '. [. -'

f ,.. t   _ „ vz " : ta9
a } ^

f ...Y .. . a t ..jw' pyY.,,o "r a, a.:. .t . • t ; fit .4  .:. w . , - - .. .

t y I•' 
a•t ^•,t>, ..Y !. - ^\ .

f•)t :t ) '' . t .. .. , .. i•:.r... ad•. -
i; - .. - ti..,  e;t' •... ), .'+; H . - • .. , /, 

v.. :},`   . ..:  , ? lt : a , t . f , , Yr  , a .., , t . ' t

y • IMr,- ^^•'"!+'tiMM"' x qMw' + ri11! '!<C!'Iww!utt'w,'.• 7Mw•wMw'u, rw+•t'Mlk tlM1'rIfM ' t+ ' !"++.Mr..e!".[!S'n'r"Vra "'
r" ,,. ..'

iVa.., •. -•t







S 4, ,  ' j,77

r 4. 10-1otWW "A." "' 441 . 7]

l i  I z I
Q

Al

AN-7 4 o "

0' . X ,

sind Taated S717.

40 Pt4 rem 46W." _ 0 , ases excen * AA b Dwns

be in wre Tre= S it in and0, 't

pax talAI ovide '..thAtSY ,OV2., P enWo
wwtht le400dxem f T ed ith

4 V.
S4_1

Py

1- '! 7

I , Or , 4
rot

R ,,_t ;l iz 1`.A T21 Il Y",

e ppera
W  ted

W_ww, .,!" I
I

Ni 

h

PCM T4Ph. e oft 4!,

A4

K . 4 Y ' iI

UO

I'VI
I

L ' -  

l " .

Aw Usk

NV

an
Z_

PAU
Mmw 7 f4,

perWbA3E1w, Y

sA -W: - 7 74

MI e Sf:..fi.- P
y".0

T, rA-t -ion rhe6l and23 V. .0 P.
ft

hht - d   - excee --tAw. d e maximumlon _'J e jare t4yY :
V eeln ' et 7p pe S&SU d I ADr from' antI-P iizes- ve I t-i :from.

yoar byin any en100 W'' izes --,auttd6d daat
7

Ot' O

kitLI
t.-A

V&
Zia - eeho _ 00d 41'.5 000it's

4AIM M6 Zia dthwize ahfig2 Ut Plwdli,

Aa - e enewbic r - Sep Imt na * - - 
1

1,

4 I Y

A 0, li en,V n,
I -  . t '' . "-,. . I - '-..  .   

ellAIMI2234 e

V6

Xr
4

4L r, - CAT pended rV U T1WSTQNL4;;. T - -C MD

nnee ." J''ictiloh. dinaf Otd, -:, th,.10 or spended1 L

Prov1een %i.,tqn itb ideddiremev ubdivision .2 bavPehe r ied w

t t4  b d2n y 4at 6r anP Able Xo -a C

J014 -- e .-ryic' UCenSemb th I w pe
Ot. ' ided fo.r,*-;,.S 7

1r,
Nt

M

I a
IS JA IreV d ' adiiVis"1 1 tilih̀Se e er on uneen 0

C ee eor. haVe., ir t been,Pportim A, hearin - is1P r PLJVJZ 'ity f _ e itens ft h I
Aft low4" f f J elistzotl.c d -

h

W

lltate. - e eP C ft3%lin mana er 8 'aesi na e an Jillje!jjt r th rdmanc

bAt,jbb'v ate t -.'tbee
7

Vill 0ear t. V-1at te"r _ e m t -be0 S AA eb. iii- h h1MV A 46h -vaso.40

tM tooireques - one halltwinAed. "wit r As held 16L easee heatJz 8

J. fte ' ' h616, 'or ' ith Atbe;att,6t,;.b e council vitb east a r ate 'cin

t uacilrin tht .eMhe ve Is ' a M re of the ea'

ika-V Suspen tet licensedln rite. J)h ft, i'h 00en. t P. r, uncii d or. toil

U. catMICe. V ' ion
V ff

P.

71"

4 4

ordSect *- A60 c Pon
zAccordip q':

I : A4r
7. 'z

77'

Sim

AftM& ejzUOU ADZ:all' - Y
Od 3June

1zY. 978
40*'* 1 ?At zArv-

Ir OWN*"—
ey

V..VI

471 Mll FIF
i4w

X, !

JL7 .1,

0 AJ,X
ek

A*

v ..

44

fL
S-4

134ftW

7A

J_

M P"111 M 64P 0-4 SIM

cj - N ':f -
a








































































































































































































































































